TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
August 15,2016 AT 7:00 PM

REVISED
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
L APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. 1) June 6, 2016 2} June 20, 2016
I PUBLIC HEARING
B. 7:05 Crystal Gas, Inc. [George ElHoussan & Mark ElHoussan], 175 Church Street, Whitinsvilie,
MA 01588/ Application to amend their current Underground Storage License from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-
4,000 gallon underground gasoline storage tanks to 3-6,000 gallon underground gasoline storage tanks on
the above mentioned property
C. 7:10 Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive [Jonathan Shenian, Owner] / Application for a
Class II - Used Car Dealer’s License on the premises of 84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534
III. APPOINTMENTS:
D. By the Town Manager: Ryan Levesque, Student Police Officer
E. By the Board of Selectmen: 1) Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Vote to appoint a voting
member
2) Building, Planning, and Construction Committee: Steven Nye / Vote to appoint
3) Local Historic District Study Commitiee, Crystal Grondin / Vote to appoint
RESIGNATIONS:
F. John Crawford, Local Historic District Study Committee
Iv. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT
V. DECISIONS
G. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 25, 2016] / Vote to place articles on warrant
H. Raymond Miller TI d/b/a Buli Hound Shuttle, LLC / Vote to approve the application for a Livery
License [Present: Raymond Miller]
I. Armenian Apostolic Church / Application for a One-day Beer and Wine License for the Annual Picnic
to be held Sunday August 21, 2016, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM [Present: Joanne Khoury]
J. Blue Ribbons Distribution/Present: Barbara Johnson
VL DISCUSSIONS
K. Massachusetts Board of Building Regulations and Standards [Stretch Code]| / Present: Jim Barry,
Western MA Regional Coordinator with the Green Communities Division
L. Departmental Reports: Town Clerk, Assessors, Town Accountant, and Treasurer/Collector
1.L. Tree clearing/Present: Justin Arbuckie, Conservation Commission
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT
M. 1. Modernization Bill/Economic Development Bill
2. Council on Aging / RMV Site
3. Voluntary Water Advisory
4. Summer Roads’ program update
VIIi. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA Town Clerk: 2 Hard copies el
X. CORRESPONDENCE i
XL EXECUTIVE SESSION Town Clerk: E-mail hard copy e d
Web: Post time-stamped copy O

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
June 6,2016 AT 6:30 PM

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman James Marzec at 6:30 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia,
and Nolan. Chairman Marzec is absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak

Vice Chairman Ampagoomian announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and
declared that having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the body.

A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to go into Executive Session under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S. 21
#6 - To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the chair declares that an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body

Open Session Adjourned: 6:31 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:33 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 6:53 PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:01 PM

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

Vice Chairman Ampagoomian announced that Chairman Marzec would be absent for tonight’s meeting.
Vice Chairman Ampagoomian sent his condolences on behalf of the Board to Fire Chief Gary Nestor who
recently lost his younger brother due to complications from a heart transplant.

Budget Update / Present: Representative David Muradian. Representative Muradian reported that the
Singing for Sophia event raised slightly over $15,000, which will be kept in a fund for Sophia in conjunction
with what the Grafion Police are raising. Mr. Muradian thanked everyone who donated and attended to
support Sophia. Mr. Muradian explained that with the Senate and House budgets completed any
discrepancies in dollar amounts will go to a conference committee. Chapter 70 numbers and Unrestricted
Government Aid numbers remained the same from the House and Senate. Representative Muradian
explained that the numbers should remain where they are but it is important to get the money allocated for
the Department of Public Safety before any potential cuts, which he stated he is currently unaware of any
coming through. Mr. Muradian stated that through the Community Compact IT grant Northbridge will be
receiving $16,600 for implementing a modern permitting system for all Town Departments. Selectman
Melia asked if the money for the Public Safety Department was earmarked for anything in particular.
Representative Muradian replied he believed it was specific to public safety improvements, but it is vague
which leaves more opportunity for uses. Selectman Nolan thanked Representative Muradian for everything
he does with the grants, the Community Compact, and the fundraising events. Town Manager Kozak
acknowledged Representative Muradian’s work on the additional money for the Chapter 70, and the grants.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES / None
PUBLIC HEARING / None
APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager [Vote to affirm] A. David Pickart, Shared Conservation

Agent with the Town of Upton / Present: William Dausey, Chairman, Conservation Commission.
Town Manager Kozak explained that Northbridge has been working with Upton on a shared position for a



Conservation Agent. Both Town’s Conservation Commissions have been working together to find a
qualified candidate. Town Manager Kozak recommended the Board Approve Mr. Pickart as the Shared
Conservation Agent. Chairman William Dausey explained both Conservation Commissions conducted a
series of interviews with excellent candidates for the position. He stated that at the final joint meeting both
commissions voted unanimously for Mr. Pickart. Mr. Dausey introduced Mr. Pickart and his career as a
Wetland Scientist. He has worked to manage conservation lands, and he has an extremely great manor in
educating people. Mr. Pickart stated he was excited about taking this position, and is grateful for the
opportunity in both towns. He stated he has been working in and around wetlands for almost 30 years,
mostly in Massachusetts. Mr. Pickart stated he looks forward to apply his expertise to helping the town
residents, applicants, and the Board. Selectmen Ampagoomian asked how Mr. Pickart feels about the State
permitting underneath the Forestry Management where it excludes conservation from any type of insight.
Mr. Pickart explained that was a challenge, and would be pending the Towns bylaw but believes there are
still opportunities to work with people who are doing that work and try to make them do the right thing. A
motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to affirm the Town Managers appointment of David Pickart to the
Shared Conservation Agent to the Town of Upton. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and
Nolan.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: 1) Local Business Spotlight: Major League Barber Shop located
at 670 Linwood Avenue / Present: Mike Arriaga, Owner. Mr. Arriaga was not present at this meeting.
2) Scott Ricker / Complaint. Mr. Ricker was not present at this meeting.

Bylaw Review Committee [1 vacancy] / Board of Selectmen’s Designee / Vote to appoint. A motion/Mr.
Athanas, seconded/Mr. to appoint James Marzec to the Bylaw Review Committee. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.

The Pasture Development Group, LLC (Carpenter Estates) / Present: Brian Massey, Chairman,
Northbridge Planning Board / Vote o accept a one-time monetary donation of $5,000 to be wutilized
at the discretion of the Director of Public Works towards improvements to town recreational
facilities. Brian Massey, chairman of the Planning Board explained that a lot of the developers that come
into town and looking to develop in open space. Often times a one-time donation is given to the Town
which is applied to town recreation facilities, and is to offset the added development and housing. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to accept the one-time monetary donation of $5,000 from the
Pasture Development Group, LLC (Carpenter Estates subdivision); funds to be used at the discretion of the
Director of Public Works towards field expansion/improvements and seeding at Riverdale and Balmer
Recreational facilities and/or the purchase/installation of playground equipment at Rockdale. Vote
ves/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.

Donna Picard d/b/a Maison de Manger [Donna Picard, Mgr.] 670 Linwood Avenue, Suite 13A,
Whitinsville, MA 01588 / Application for an Entertainment License. Ms. Picard was present to explain
her request. Ms. Picard is requesting a one day entertainment license for entertainment on Saturday’s only.
A motion/Mr, Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the application for the entertainment license at
Maison de Manger located at 670 Linwood Avenue Suite 13A. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas,
Melia, and Nolan.

Audit Review/Present: Tim Harrison, Auditor — Borgatti Harrison. Tim Harrison, auditor; Julie Harris,
Treasurer/Collector; and Neil Vaidya Town Accountant, were present to discuss the audit review. Mr.
Harrison provided the Board with three reports for review. OMB Circular A-133/Grant audits: Included
are opinions regarding internal control and compliance at the financial statement level, internal control, and
compliance at the federal grant level. There were no instances of noncompliance material to the financial
statements and no significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award program.



Selectman Nolan asked in regard to bullet number 9 which states that Northbridge was determined to be a
high-risk auditee, and what that meant. Mr. Harrison explained there were a couple items that caused that,
such as the timing of competition of the audit, once filing is complete documents are upload into the Federal
Audit Hearing House where anyone who goes onto their site that can search the documents. Unfortunately
Northbridge did not make the due date which makes any town a high risk Auditee. Basic Financial
Statement: Mr. Harrison reminded the Board that there were no instances of noncompliance material to
the financial statements. Mr. Harrison acknowledged that the towns audit period ends June 30" and the
retirement system is part of the report but it has a year end of December 31%. The reports do reflect the
dates. Mr. Harrison announced that there was a big change this year that he would be spending more time
on that than the other items in the report. Mr. Harrison explained there was a new line item called net
pension liability which shows under GASB 67 and 68 we went from having strictly no disclosure of what
your actuality unfunded liability is and reporting the amount the town was assessed and the amount paid
but there is a big unfunded liability, to get it there a restatement of the prior year fund balance is necessary.
Adjustments are made every year to account for assumptions that may not have met targets. Mr. Harrison
explained that was a normal happening. Under the general budget of the basic financial statement
Northbridge took in more revenue than budgeted and spent less than anticipated. Management Letter: Mr.
Harrison explained the reconciliation of treasures cash which the town went back to reconstruct the cash
book and there were no issues. Tax title, stabilization, and developer escrow accounts are all items that will
need to be addressed. Selectman Melia asked if the reasoning to these items still being present had to do
with the efforts put forth to correct the reconciliation of treasures cash. Ms. Harris replied that statement
was correct, and the tax title has been addressed and she is in the process of putting liens on the properties.
Ms. Harris also explained the escrow accounts have been worked on but due to the fluctuation between
spending and moving, it delays it. The investment firm has been contacted for the stabilization fund and is
in the process of finding a more aggressive investment option. Town Accountant Mr. Vaidya pointed out
that the retirement system is about 62% funded, and the newest evaluation is coming up. He explained with
the losses from 2008, there was no way for the schedule to be pushed out, and the only way make it
manageable is what is called a smooth it, which took some losses but smoothed it out over 5 years. The
new evaluation should have all of the losses off.

Mumford Riverwalk Grant Application / Vote to support the application for grant fands to improve
the Mumford Riverwalk along a portion of Linwood Ave. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas
to move item F. Mumford Riverwalk Grant Application from discussion to decisions. Roll call vote: Mr.
Athanas/ves, Mr. Melia/yes, Mr. Nolan/yes, and Mr. Ampagoomian/yes. Town Manager Kozak stated that
at the meeting with the Blackstone River Valley National Historic Park a representative from the Blackstone
Heritage Corridor was present and mentioned the walk along the river on Linwood Avenue, which needed
some work. She explained she would be able to apply for a grant for the project. Mr. Luchini checked out
the site and got an estimate for a cost, which would be just under $20,000 for repairs to the walkway.
Selectmen Melia stated that according to the application it will not cost the town anything. A motion/Mr.
Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to support the application for grant funds to improve the Mumford Riverwalk
along the portion of Linwood Ave. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.

Community Compact / Vote to authorize the Town Manager Kozak to sign. Town Manager Kozak
explained that last week the town was notified that the Lieutenant Governor’s office would like to award
the town as a partner in the Community Compact program, and there will be a signing ceremony June 7,
2016 in Franklin, MA AT 11:30. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to move item G. Community
Compact from discussions to decisions. Roll call vote: Mr. Athanas/yes, Mr. Melia/yes, Mr. Nolao/yes, Mr.
Ampagoomian/yes. A motion/Mr. Melia seconded/Mr. Nolan to authorize Town Manager Ted Kozak to
sign the Community Compact. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 1) Memorial Day Activities - Attended the Memorial Day activities
held at the Northbridge High School Field House. The event went very well, had great attendance, and an



excellent musical performance by the Northbridge High School and the Whitinsville Christian School
choruses and the Northbridge High School band. 2)_Blackstone Vallev National Park / Blackstone
Heritage Corridor, Inc. - A meeting was held at Alternatives by the National Park Service, to discuss the
various towns in the new national park. The meeting outlined activitics that will be held on their 100™ year
annjversary celebration of national parks. They also reviewed the next steps for communities designating
historic districts. The Blackstone Heritage Corridor would like to announce that there will be an open house
on June 16, 2016, at the new headquarters located in the Linwood Mill at 670 Linwood Ave., Whitinsville,
MA. “A Stroll Up Castle Hill: How to Fight Depression,” Ranger Walkabout Scheduled for Thursday, June
9, 2016 at 6:30 PM, located at the corner of Castle Hill Road & Douglas Road. Parking is available in the
parking lot across from Castle Hill Road. 3) Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce Business
Breakfast - Attended the Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce Business Breakfast where local
businesses met with local officials, municipal staff, and State agencies in our comimunity. 4) Summer Road
Projects - The Department of Public Works has received bid proposals for road projects within the budget
estimate. The work is scheduled to begin on Cooper Road, Lake Street, and Kelly Road some time during
the month of June, 2016. 5} FY* 17 Town Manager Goals and Objectives - Asked the Board to prepare
their FY’ 17 goals and objectives for the Town Manager.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Selectman Melia 1) announced that he also attended the Memorial Day
ceremonies and the event was well attended despite the weather. He commended James Marzec and the
Veterans who all who helped put the event together. 2) stated he also attended the Blackstone Chamber of
Commerce Breakfast and listened to Senators and State Representative and their efforts on bringing
business into Northbridge. The presentations were excellent. 3) attended the 5™ grade interest fair at the
Middle School. He commended the students and those who helped put the event together. 4) mentioned the
graffiti issue in town. The police department needs to continue their involvement and the highway needs to
have a process for the Graffiti to be removed immediately. Mr. Luchini explained that the week that graffiti
appeared the Worcester County Sheriff’s Office Graffiti Division was in town and Mr. Luchini wanted
them to take care of that piece of the bridge but due to some conservation concerns it was set back. 5)
mentioned he was in procession of a letter he wanted to read out loud. He explained it was received by the
Police Chief regarding used syringes that have been found through the Town. The resident explained there
were no disposal boxes around town. The resident was looking for Town officials to get involved to help
deal with the issue of disposing of needles. Seleetman Nolan 1) congratulated the Northbridge High
School, Whitinsville Christian, and Blackstone Valley Tech. 2016 graduating classes. Selectman
Ampagoomian 1) asked if there was any progress on Plummers Corner. Mr. Luchini replied he spoke to
someone last week and they are going to begin looking into it. 2) asked if the bids have gone out for the
Sutton Street bridge to have the decking done. Mr. Luchini replied they have not because it will be handled
in house. 3) asked Town Manager Kozak how the DPW Facility project was going and if it was on track.
Mr. Kozak answered the Building Planning Construction Committee was currently advertising to hire a
project manager, which the proposals are due next week. 4) asked Town Manager Kozak if there had been
any conversation for starting the process for a new fire station. Town Manager Kozak replied he would
suggest that be part of his goals for FY 17. 5) asked Selectmen Melia if graffiti was considered a criminal
offense for prosecution. Selectmen Melia replied yes.

Selectmen Ampagoomian announce the next meeting would be help June 20, 2016.

A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.



Meeting Adjourned: 8:09 PM
Respectfuolly submitted,

James Atharas, Clerk

fmjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION

April 25,2016

Budget Update / Present: Representative David Muradian

L

IL.

111

APPROVAL OF MINUTES / None
PUBLIC HEARING / None

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager [Vote to affirm]
A. David Pickart, Shared Conservation Agent with the Town of Upton / Present: William Dausey,

Chairman, Conservation Commission.
-Copy of Letter of recommendation from Blyth Robinson, Upton Town Manager

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: 1) Local Business Spotlight: Major League Barber Shop
located at 670 Linwood Avenue / Present: Mike Arriaga, Owner. No documentation
2} Scott Ricker / Complaint. No documentation

DECISIONS
B. Bylaw Review Committee [1 vacancy] / Board of Selectmen’s Designee / Vote to appoint.

No documentation

C. The Pasture Development Group, LLC (Carpenter Estates) / Present: Brian Massey, Chairman,
Northbridge Planning Board / Vote to accept a one-time monetary donation of $5,000 to be utilized
at the discretion of the Director of Public Works towards improvements to town recreational
facilities.

-Copy of the motion to accept the one-time monetary donation

-Copy of memo from Gary Bechtholdt regarding the monetary donation

-Copy of email regarding monetary donation

D. Donana Picard d/b/a Maison de Manger [Donna Picard, Mgr.] 670 Linwood Avenue, Suite 13A,
Whitinsville, MA 01588 / Application for an Entertainment License.

-Application for an entertainment license

-Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-License routing slip

DISCUSSIONS
E. Audit Review/Present: Tim Harrison, Auditor — Borgatti Harrison.

-Copy of Independent Auditors’ Reports and OMB A-133
-Copy of Management Letter
-Copy of Basic Financial Statements

F. Mumford Riverwalk Grant Application / Vote to support the application for grant funds to
improve the Mumford Riverwalk along a portion of Linwood Ave.
- Copy of emails from Ms. Diprete regarding the grant application funds

G. Community Compact / Vote to authorize the Town Manager Kozak to sign.
No documentation



Vii. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT
H. 1) Memorial Day Activities -No documentation
2) Blackstone Valley National Park / Blackstone Heritage Corridor, Inc. -No documentation

3) Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce Business Breakfast -No documentation

4) Summer Road Projects -No documentation
5) FY” 17 Town Manager Goals and Objectives -No documentation

VI, SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/ None

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 6:30 PM
Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, 8. 21 #6 - To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property

if the chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the
public body



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
June 20, 2016 AT 7:00 PM

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Thomas Melia at 7:00 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Strect, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas,
Marzec, Nolan, and Melia. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak. Selectman Ampagoomian, and Selectman
Melia were absent and it is duly noted.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A. June 6, 2016 Executive Session. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr.
Athanas to approve the June 6, 2016 executive session minutes. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, and
Marzec. B. May 23, 2016. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the May 23, 2016
minutes. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, and Marzec.

PUBLIC HEARING

APPOINTMENTS / By the Town Manager / Vote to affirm C. 2016 Annual Reappointments [listing
enclosed in agenda packet]. Town Manager Kozak explained there was one individual who choose not to
be reappointed. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Nolan to affirm the 2016 annual reappointments.
Town Manager Kozak thanked Mr. Harper for his many years of service to the Town.

By the Board of Selectmen / Vote to appoint D. 1) 2016 Annual Reappointments [listing enclosed in
agenda packet]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to appoint the 2016 annual reappointments
who have responded to the reappointment. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, and Marzec. 2) Suzanne
Fregeau, Board of Registrars. Ms. Fregeau stated that she has been a resident in the Town of Northbridge
for the past 11 years and has been retired for the past 8 years from Waters Corporation. She explained in
her retirement she has volunteered for the Senior Center, and worked for a year tutoring for the Library.
She explained she also partakes in the Senior Tax Work-off program in the Town Clerks office, focusing
on updating the Census. Ms. Fregeau has wanted to take a more active role in the community and felt this
would be a great opportunity to do so. Town Clerk, Doreen Cedrone stated she was very pleased that Ms.
Fregeau is interested in serving the Town as a registrar and believes she is qualified. Ms. Cedrone explained
she is already a valuable member in the Town Clerks office. Ms. Cedrone also thanked Ms. Ovian for her
years of service as a registrar, and she will be missed. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to
appoint Suzanne Fregeau to the Board of Registrars. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, and Marzec.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT Anthony Peloquin of 22 Gelenas Avenue read aloud a complaint
regarding a variance to build a garage. Mr. Peliquin also made a suggestion for future instances where an
individual applying for a variance misses a meeting they be mailed a letter of denial and information as to
what the next steps are and options they have.

End of Year Transfers / Vote to approve. Chairman Marzec announced there were no end of year
transfers and this item will be passed over.

Building Planning & Construction Committee Update/DPW Facility & Fire Station - Present: Mike
Beaudoin, Chairman. Mr. Beaudoin gave an update on the DPW Facility. He stated they received four
proposals today for the Operations Project Manager role. The BPCC is meeting Thursday to review and
select an OPM. Town Manager Kozak asked that the BPCC had in mind for plans for a new Fire station at
this point in time. Mr. Beaudoin replied he was aware they needed replacing, but needs to do more research
and site visits. Mr. Beaudoin explained he has talked to a few people about consolidated both the Police
and Fire buildings, but further steps would need to be taken to have an answer for sure. Chairman Marzec
stated he also has spoken and thought of the consolidated Police and Fire buildings, but the amount of land



needed would be difficult to come by. Mr. Beaudoin also noted that the right location for response time
would also be a factor.

Summer Reading Program/Catherine Stickney, Superintendent of Schools. Superintendent Stickney
was present to share the details of the summer reading. The annual Read around the Town will begin Friday
June 24, 2016, at Foppema’s Farm. The event is an annual event that is done in conjunction with the Library,
school system, and Beginning Bridges. The program engages preschoolers, elementary students and the
Library with summer reading. Since the response has been so great over the past 3-4 years, Ms. Stickney
would spearhead a campaign this summer for adult reading. With the rise in social emotional concerns, the
Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents recommended schools read Our Kids. According to
Ms. Stickney the book was eye opening the talks about a typical American town and what happened to the
American dream. It introduces the concept of an opportunity gap and how to go about addressing that in
each local community. A tentative date of Monday July 11, 2016 from 1 PM - 2 pm at the Whitinsville
Social Library. The discussion will be up to chapter 4, all are welcome, and those looking to attend do not
have to have read the book. The intent is to take away action items in our community to help address social
issues.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 1) Lieutenant Governor’s Community Compact Ceremony -
Attended the Lieutenant Governor’s Community Compact Signing Ceremony at the Franklin Town Hall.
Northbridge is now formally a part of the Community Compact. The compact involves the town working
on three areas; economic development, education, and energy conservation. 2)Central Massachusetts
Regional Planning Commission /Municipalities Organized for Regional Effectiveness (MORE)
Meeting - Attended the Central Mass. Regional Planning Commission’s quarterly meeting to learn more
about services offered to communities. We also resumed the Municipalities Organized for Regional
Effectiveness, which is to encourage regionalizing ideas and programs with other towns within close
proximity of each other. 3) Blackstone Heritage Corridor, Inc. - Attended the Blackstone Heritage
Corridor’s open house of their new location in the Linwood Mill, which also serves as the northern
headquarters for the Blackstone River Valley National Historical Park. 4) WRTA Ridership Bus Service
Update - The new stop added at the Linwood Mill is still progressing. Included in the Selectmen’s packet
is the ridership update. There will be a State-Wide Access Pass sign-up in Northbridge at the Linwood Mill
Apartments on June 22, 2016 from 10 AM - 4 PM. More information on required documents to obtain the
pass is available on the Town’s website. 5) Hypodermic Needle Disposal Program - Met with the Police
Chief, Fire Chief, and Board of Health Administrator to seek an opportunity for a needle disposal program
in the Town. More information to follow. 6) Rockdale Youth Center Update - Progress continues to be
made on the renovations to the former St. Peter’s School Building. Restoration is well underway and
nearing completion. Work on the new RYC is scheduled to conclude in early August with the demolition
of the existing RYC to follow. 7) Massachusetts Preservation Projects Fund Grant (Round 22): -
Northbridge has been selected for a grant from the Massachusetts Preservation Projects Fund Grants in the
amount of $50,000 to restore the Great Hall subject to reauthorization of the capital accounts and the
availability of sufficient allocated funds.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Sclectman Athanas 1) asked if there were any spraying programs for the
gypsy moths that have been eating the trees. Chairman Marzec replied that he did check with the State and
they do not feel it is at an epidemic proportion and it is isolated according to them. Chairman Marzec
warned everyone if they thought this year was bad, he can only think that next vear is going to be worse.
Chairman Marzec stated that there were some commercial products to help. 2) asked about the Sutton Street
punch list. Mr. Luchini explained they are currently there finishing the driveways, and other future punch
list items to be addresses in the near future. Call the DPW Department with any questions. Selectman
Marzec 1) asked what plan was for the infrastructure and upkeep of the Highway trucks for the future. Mr.
Luchini replied the vehicles with the new facility will not be weather as they have been previously, and will
be able to be cleaned regularly, which will extend the life expectancy. Mr. Luchini explained that now a



days the issue is with the computer component of the vehicles, however the fleet has been updated, any
recalls that have occurred are taken care of in a timely manner. With an in-house mechanic it helps to keep
up with the maintenance.

Town Manager Kozak announced the summer schedule would take effect in July. The next meeting will be
July 18, 2016 and following that August 15, 2016. Due to the length between meetings Fall Town Meeting
articles will more than likely be on the July agenda.

A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr, Nolan to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs. Athanas,
Marzec, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:49 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/mjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION

April 25, 2016

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

L.

Iv.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. June 6, 2016 Executive Session

Copy of June 6, 2016 Executive Session Minutes
B. May 23, 2016

Copy of May 23, 2016 minutes

PUBLIC HEARING

APPOINTMENTS
By the Town Manager / Vote to affirm C. 2016 Annual Reappointments [listing enclosed in agenda

packet]

Copy of 2016 Annual Reappointment list

Copy of Memorandum to Boards requesting attendance records

Copy of Memorandum from Board of Assessors with attendance records

Copy of Memorandum from Board of Health with attendance records

Copy of email from the Cable Committee with attendance records

Copy of Memotrandum from Conservation Commission with attendance records
Copy of Memorandum from Senior Center Director with attendance records
Copy of Memorandum from Cultural Council with attendance records

Copy of email from Zoning Board of Appeals with attendance records

By the Board of Selectmen / Vote to appoint D. 1) 2016 Annual Reappointments [listing enclosed in
agenda packet]

Copy of 2016 Annual Reappointment list

Copy of Memorandum to Boards requesting attendance records

Copy of Memorandum from Board of Assessors with attendance records

Copy of Memorandum from Board of Health with attendance records

Copy of email from the Cable Committee with attendance records

Copy of Memorandum from Conservation Commission with attendance records
Copy of Memorandum from Senior Center Director with attendance records
Copy of Memorandum from Cultural Council with attendance records

Copy of email from Zoning Board of Appeals with attendance records

2) Suzanne Fregeau, Board of Registrars
Copy of Talent Bank Form

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT / None



DECISIONS
E. End of Year Transfers / Vote to approve

-No documentation

DISCUSSIONS

F. Building Planning & Construction Committee Update/DPW Facility & Fire Station - Present:
Mike Beaudoin, Chairman,

-No documentation

G. Summer Reading Program/Catherine Stickney, Superintendent of Schools
Copy of Read Around the Town program flyer
Copy of Community Reading Flyer

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

H. 1) Lieutenant Governor’s Community Compact Ceremony - No documentation

2) Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission /Municipalities Organized for Regional
Effectiveness (MORE) Meeting - No documentation

3) Blackstone Heritage Corridor, Inc. - No documentation

4) WRTA Ridership Bas Service Update

Copy of email regarding the new schedules

Copy of email regarding ridership statistics

Copy of State Wide Access Pass flyer

5) Hypodermic Needle Disposal Program -No documentation

6) Rockdale Youth Center Update - No documentation

7) Massachusetts Preservation Projects Fund Grant (Round 22)

Copy of letter from the Commonwealth awarding the Massachusetts Preservation Projects Fund

VIIL SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS / No documentation

IX.

X.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA / None

CORRESPONDENCE / None



Fire W’ Cheisting Trd- 896-3365
. ID§-A34-FHSE DE Pdd-1306 (Havk)

GIS Coordinates
Gity/ @om of UO\\M(\\(\{ \(\;Qx 2 o
Application For License TONG,

Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 148 §13
0 New License X Amended License

FP-2A
{Rev. 04-2010)

License Number

Application is hereby made in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148 of the General Laws of Massachusetts for a license to
store flammables, combustibles or explosives on land in buildings or structures herein described.

Location of Land: i ‘7 5 C L\U‘!d\, 8T

Number, Street and Assessor’s Map and Parcel 10

Attach a plot plan of the property indicatin, § the location of property lines and all buildings or structures.

JOwnerofLand g ’M\ 6 (éﬁd”j{’; g%&(ﬁm
‘jAddress of L.and Owner: 30 N (}V;"eﬂ %m kg)j_ LOOU/\C M /4’ 0/ Cy@ U:
Use and Occupancy of Buildings and Structures: C{B 3 S ( ﬁ' / 3 / G \a

If this is an app[i‘ﬁgon for amendment of an existing license, indicate date of original license and any subsequent amendments
Increase.

154 car) _
f@; 6’@ @ I@ /8;@@@ égghié%ofthecmmthcmse

Flammable and Combustible Liguids. Flammable Gases and Solids
Complete this section for the storage of flammable and combustible liquids, solids, and gases; see 527 CMR 14;
Attach additional pages if needed. Al tanks and containers are considered full for the purposes of licensing and permitting.

PRODUCT NAME CLASS MAXIMUM UNITS CONTAINER
QUANTITY gal., Ibs, UST, AST, IBC,
Cubic feet drums

L

baseliwe. (300061, S USF
3-b0oo Gal Tapnks

Total quantity of all flammable liquids to be stored: I 9,; d09 gﬁ L‘S
Total quantity of all combustible liquids to be stored:

Total quantity of all flammable gases to be stored:

Total quantity of all flammable solids to be stored:




27/20/28i5 13:52 S5282347648 TOWN OF NORTHERIDGE PASE 83/83

o . PN

.}'-../-

I

LP-a8 (Complets this seciion for the storege of LP-gas or propens)

!ndsagt: gh;e gaximum quanitity of LP-gas to be stored and the sizes and capasities of all storags containers.
Bea 527 M) i
& Mextmum cuentity (i1 gatlons) of LP-gas 10 be staesd In shoveground containers:

List aizea amd oapacities of all gboveground containars used for storege:

& Maximum quentity (n galions) of LP=gas 1 be sroted n underground coningnt o v
List sives end oapacitien of all undenground codiainers used for storage:

Total aggregate quantiey of i! L.P.gas 10 bo sored: :

Elivewarks (Complate this ssution for the storage of fireworis}

Tndicate olasses of fireworks to be gtoted and meximum quantity of each olass. (See 517 MR )
4 Maxinwom amount (in Fowids) of Clase 1.306; Typaieiass o mageaing wed for soeage: . ..

& Maximum astount (1n pounds) ot Cloas 1.46: ... Typelclass of magazine used for sioesga:

& Meximam amount (I posnals of Class 1.4 Type/sless oF magasine used for siovege: __

Total nggragns quantity of all clasecs of fireworks to be stoted: ___
Exploglves (Complats this seetton for tha storags of aprNM)

indicats classes of explogive 1o be stored and maximum quantity of each class., (Sse 327 CMR 1Y)

< Maximum smount (in possds) of Class 1.1
4 Maxivnn amount (e ponnds) of Class 1.2
P Madnturt anoant (i pounds) of Clads 1.3:
@ Maxkmum amount (fn pounds) of Class 140
# Maximum smount (i pounds) of Clam 1.5:
4 Maxtmue amount (i pounds) of Class 1.6:

Number of nsogaaines used for stosage!
Nustber of rasgezines used forstorage: ___
e Number of riagarines veed for viorege: ____
Number of riegazines ussd for storege:

Wumber of rnagezines usad for stovage: _
Numbser of tragez/nes used for storage

f

LATOYS § W heraby attest that t am authoriznd to make this application, T acknowiodge that
tha Informatioh contrined horeln is aosurate and tomplete to the beat of my knowledge and bellef. 1 acknowledge that
oll matorials stared pursuant to any lioemse granted heraunder must e atoved or keot in ascordance with ali epplieable
{aws, codes, rules and regulstions, including bt not limited to Messachuser Chapter 148, and the Massechinastts Fire
Code (327 CMR). 1 further acknowisdge that the storage of oy materie] specified in any lcenae granted herounder

d i &"ﬂ
Lo ]

may not sxceed the quandty specified by tho }icemo, - Y
Signature o Date Z‘ng-ﬁé Name: QUL

/2

Five Depaeiment endorwe this epplioation with my

2/09/ié

PP-2 (Rev, 54/2010) Page?

TaoYd £96LTEEE0S

w5 .

BQCHIEIDEACHD W4 9¢:20 3T0Z Q€ 1nr



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
Office of Investigations
600 Washington Street
Boston, MA 02111
www.mass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name: (/~ y Q*;ﬁ [/ Cz‘“ﬂ ¢ 1ThnC
T o
Address: [57 5 C/")()H/ié §+

L4

7
o

City/State/Zip: |1 )i i 1o anp ol 80 Phone # BTX-23Y- 136 9

Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):

1.[] 1am a employer with __{z employees (full and/ 5. [ Retail
or part-time).* 6. [_] Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment

2.0 Tamasole proprietor or partnership and have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)
employees working for me in any capacity.
INo workers” comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit

3. Wearea corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [ ] Entertainment

their right of exemption per ¢. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.[ ] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]**

4.[] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 11.L] Health Care
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.7] Other

* Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
*##]f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers’ compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

I am an employer that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information.

Insurance Company Name: _j»h 2 éH e L—L{Q/{ﬁg\/
Insurer’s Address: ti ,_J,L/g {P{-:’Dﬁ'{_ d’ ,ﬂ f&’g_,m

City/State/Zip: fh ,{f{l}_}fcg ot oL/ 557
Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. # @g L-EC0 o~ ? ?f /é Expiration Date:___/~/ /- 2.6/ ?—

=
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensatie»jl policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).
Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

1do hereby Wmd pena&ies of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
Simlat_ti‘rgv: ué"") ' g Date: 7/ rf [ i f _[:}
Phone#: S 67 ﬁ s 2o ?

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official

City or Town: NORTHBRIDGE Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one}):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Departmeat 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office

6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #: 508-234-2095

www.mass.gov/dia



175 CHURCH ST

Location 175 CHURCH ST Assessment $349,000
Mblu 15A/ 164/ // PID 2066
Acct# Building Count 1

Owner CRYSTAL GAS INC

Current Value

Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements Land ; Total
2016 $236,900 | $112,100 $349,000
Owner of Record
Owner CRYSTAL GAS INC Sale Price $315,000
Co~-Owner Certificate
Address 175 CHURCH &T Book & Page 23355/ 244
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 Sale Date 12/22/2000
Instrument 10
Ownership History
Ownership History
Owner Sale Price Certificate Book & Page Instrument Sale Date
CRYSTAL GAS INC $315,000 | f 23355/ 244 | 10 12/22/2000
FARES MALEK $275,000 E 22859/0009 ’ iR 08/02/2000
, RON'S PLAZA AUTO SERVICE INC 1 $0 | : 5824/ 255 | 10/24/1975

Building Information

Building 1 : Section 1

Year Built: 1859
Living Area: 1288
Replacement Cost: $313,109
Building Percent 60
Good:

Replacement Cost

Less Depreciation: $187,900

Building Attributes

Field bescription

STYLE Gas Mart

MODEL Commercial




. Exterior Wall 1

Grade é Good

Stories: 1

Occupancy 1
Concr/Cinder

| Exterior Wall 2

3
i

Roof Structure Gable/Hip ;
Roof Cover | Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Interior Wall 1 Drywali/Sheet
Interior Wall 2
| Interior Floor 1 Vinyl/Asphalt
Interior Floor 2
Heating Fuel ol

Heating Type

Hot Air-no Duc

Central

AC Type

Bidg Use GAS ST SRV MDL-94
Total Rooms

Total Bedrms 00

Total Baths 0

1st Floor Use: 3340

Heat/AC HEAT/AC PKGS
Frame Type MASONRY
Baths/Plumbing AVERAGE

Building Photo

Building Layout

{http://imagas.vgsi.com/photos/NorthbridgeMAPhotos//default.!

Ceiling/Wall SUS-CEIL & WL
Rooms/Prtns AVERAGE Building Sub-Areas Legend
Wall He:ght 10 .. Gross Living
Code bescription Area Area
% Comn Wall 0
BAS First Floor 1288 1288
1288 1288
Extra Features
Exira Features
No Data for Extra Features
Land
Land Use Land Line Valuation
Use Code 3340 Size (Acres) 0.27
Description GAS ST SRV MDL-94 Frontage 0
Zone B1 Depth 0
Neighborhood 7000 Assessed Value $112,100




Alt Land Appr No

(c) 2014 Vision Government Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

Category

Qutbuildings
Outbhuildings Legend
Code Description Sub Code { Sub Description : Size Value Bldg #

PAVI PAVING-ASPHALT 6000 S.F. | $6,000 1

SGN3 W/INT LIGHTS 55 S.F.&HGT $2,800 1
'PMP4 DOUBLE HOSE 2 UNITS $6,000 ¢ 1
'TNK1 | TANK-UNDERGRND 12000 GALS $9,000 1
. CNP2 | GOOD QUALITY 720 S.F. $25,200 i
Valuation History

Assessment
Valuation Year Improvements : Land : Total

| 2015 $236,900 $112,100 | $349,000
2014 $236,500 $112,1G0 $349,000
:2013 $204,500 $228,100 $432,600

B



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 20, 2016
TO: Jemnifer Cecconi, Assistant Assessor Q’C (\/\)
W

5 \ \
FROM: Melissa Wetherbee, Administrative Assistantm'

SUBJECT: Abutters' List Request

I hereby request an abutters' list for the following location:

175 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 5@ ~lot

Re: Application of Crystal Gas, Inc. to amend their existing license from 2-
6,000 gallon tanks and 1-4,000 gallon tanks, to install three (3) 6,000-gallon
underground storage tanks for gasoline on property located at 175 Church
Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Abutters' List requirements: To all owners of real estate abutting on said
land or directly opposite said land on any public or private street as they
appear on the most recent local tax list at the time the application for such
license is filed.




LANGFORDIL, LLC
426 HILL ST
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

FERRIS SHAWN C, TRUSTEE

178 CHURCH STREET REALTY TRUST
PO BOX 2767

WORBURN, MA 013838

REKRAP REALTY, LLC
174 CHURCH ST
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

OOSTERMAN JOSEPH M
LINDA M OOSTERMAN

43 CROSS ST
WHITINSVILLE, MA 015838

SONG YAO LIANG

Al QIN SHI

PO BOX 34
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

HATFIELD GRACE M LIFE ESTATE
161-167 CHURCH ST
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

REAL LIFE REALTY,LLC
123 UXBRIDGE RID
MENDON, MA 01756

VINIOSNL TR

7 & N WHITINSVILLE TRUST

45 BRAINTREE HILL PK SUITE 402
BRAINTREE, MA 02184



Moded Ueerdaot Tay.L

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 148, Section 13 of the MGL's, that the
Northbridge Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August
15, 2016 at 7:05 PM, in the Selectmen's Meeting Room, Northbridge Town Hall, 7
Main Street, Whitinsville, MA to consider the application of Crystal Gas, Inc., to
amend their current Underground Storage license from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-4,000
gallon underground gasoline storage tanks to 3-6,000 gallon underground gasoline
storage tanks on property located at 175 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588.

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
James Marzec, Chairman
July 29, 2016



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D, Kozak
Town Manager

July 25,2016

Via Facsimile: 508-793-9315
Telegram & Gazette (LEGALS)

To Whom It May Concern:

Please place the following Legal Notice in the Telegram & Gazette for Friday,
July 29, 2016:

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 148, Section 13 of the MGL's, that the Northbridge

Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 7:05

PM, in the Seclectmen's Meeting Room, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street,

Whitinsville, MA to consider the application of Crystal Gas, Inc., to amend their current

Underground Storage license from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-4,000 gallon underground

gasoline storage tanks to 3-6,000 gallon underground gasoline storage tanks on property
located at 175 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Northbridge Board of Selectmen

James Marzec, Chairman

July 29, 2016

Please send bill to: Northbridge Town Hall
Town Manager's Office
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA (1588

i ' A 5 y )

Melissa Wetherbee
Administrative Assistant

¢: Crystal Gas, Inc.
Abutters [Via Certified Mail]



TELEGRAM & GAZETTE [ telegram.com | Friday, July 25, 2016 D7

MEFICE O MOTEASEE'S SALE OF REAL ESTATE MDATGAGEE'S SALE OF REAL ESTATE
Vituc and in concutor of the Prweral aie | 8y vite ana 1 ocison of the chrn(

il
AR e

TGWN DF WESTHORDUEH
OFFICE OF THE PLAMMNG 0ARD
WOTIE OF PUELIZ KEARING

mu!tﬁémhr e ot S
HOTICE OF PETITION FOR CHANGE OF NAME 1o e G of the PAOERT Z8HG O ine

\me MBI aF. Rebecca My MoV 212 Pl v e
s inpered in pettion descuibect | T wer
o v T b
m..m.!' g LR | o coe 4 the Town al wt o s 2
oy o gt e W a1 S il 20 1 By g e g Ol
i Inerestod in beng precuaiied st demonsirane ot i e : A T Baron
i moresod n b procugifod s smorsyon: o ey e prie e g ot ummm i S ot 13 4%, ST 61 & STA ety
et ol 3 bt 0, o s g6 G poptud f 3 p bt e b e v o e Yoot ‘Borsiness (B4
o o U o ik Kl o L1 1 (7 Tasoanoent qus: i vousesne To oectEReT vy croun | T R
BT SR S R EEREIe RIS | e
e e Coraamros G B T P Sl CovSi o s R DT A T 55 bkt i G SEGR).
Rt {HTHESS o, Lilah A Keam, Firs batice | G tace any acion merson.
o e s eomy o e S ok et P, S935¢ WA 383 ree 3o fmmm-mnﬁamogazgsf mmmz’ Fol . e g
s'mmm L‘ '5 m W Sl K, Fatiman, Regisor of | ;ﬁm ot m’ ig&:ﬁmmd
o8 810 sumdoson dapdi i iy 26, 2018 3¢ 300 P04 EBT. Submih poe. orginal S ReT T preras dever i ) Peobste: : morauEn
e b d%m;w;mnaummlmm TS T marsaee, v | D G v T oo U, A oot
sponre Tow m‘gmm;m S T e
g Hogkstane Wikr Pofluton Abatoartt DG e, e u o e 22 Holpeond St o, - I
Ry, ke 09527-2159 Coomrdm e Comcomiun el o 20MINE BAAND of ARPEALS. ESTRGROUGH PLAHNING BOAS
L K . S e Sy 5 iy i P s arian usn. Chakmen
Pocegets syt be Labelerd on the nulskle with tha fallewing information; S0 fer Corsiwiion ban- | o Beers on November 22, 2005 in M? A puic Ikhﬂﬂilmme w Vice-Chairmon
e Senv=.” e Phojac aumbos e ik, ol CMA TS SO, BusLiess S091s 503 miepnane n?mza'ﬂrg:wmmsmmusummum- g{‘v'ﬁ;';ﬁg,, ek i, o Brock{cld, | Pl ey
n - o This T, L
S | 2y oo B e
Stzvements of Qualifrion eczived by the istict b o the < o Ut 3 chotare 7 s . oo | SRS Shuary g the wesmiy ine of Exon | Aesioet el s8¢ et of e o by 29, At 5. 2006
11 uummammwmmmtwmmmmm e | I howe 00 th plane oo e plans [ L¥ene Reto i i il w Bropetl oteg & i Ko Sagg) [ e
o e o et by 0 bcors will ol b ot Quatiesaon | Ly ooy, g on Vo coprof s | NG ety oy e o R LA b st o, We peit el s sy hing it oWt oF HORTHERROGE
: ey £ e & verde <l | D ety ong st pAEACEE L G e
T’I}ﬂﬁmﬂhﬁllﬂluﬂhlﬂm&lmlﬁv& inPOF format. The Respondontcomn e i with the | MG L CHaptee 1834, MI;Y;I“ 10 Ul WnrceStenty e 5 b 140, Ser
e ‘o7 e 1o eantaredn o S i 52 S e, st d .9, Pr 10, o s e, Permores having e with I fopucet sheuid e | NGB8 S berehy guen onder Clapter 140, Soction
et . : o e com: | Bk 50 et o O R | Dot i s 58 e £ | (70 s Dot uf.’n“s"
séticil B Infermmiional noting woll ....u.,mm, %'W "and gt Grecbe in the 22 HO. Cﬂmzlgu‘lammwmdhlﬂ.ﬂmwm B0 Bt o6 Bllnmey. Wn1s_:mnn;r1nﬂ% sﬁ. g
00 SN o e prey Sk g 3 D Ay A stz Doed k& Ercekfid zoning osrd ol Appesls
305 vk S o b CORGSIted mmaﬂ)nmnmm\ e T T e o o S | ShoFS Eullon o reekfuld Fonins pcardof o S, ATle T Cslr i splcaion
mﬂw&ﬁlmuww\mnmmmud MM i ot 38 i wﬂm’mﬁm! g Pt | gr;% ml;mmumr-ummmwmns En e :,m%mmm %
A RS Liowaget oA a1 oot IBEAD, . : B T o | Bomeid ey g sttt l o o
Desgnar il Do G, CDA SAULTL “Shet Corduminim | DHERE-Tina (1 e R st of Sefsctmen
ontEned themesy a5 the [ 27 3w o Fmes War Lhamman
of rerney, the Rillas and [ rere s pan Cammorneaih of Massachusetts 2016
e et | Cape o T i Cour:
Retation Fans e i - S Disvst Probts snd Py Coun Depaant
Plan Dock B34, |t parbeull L T OF NORTHERIDGE
perEly e 1o saal I WORCESTER Divison "FUBLIE HOTICE
J ! ' 2 P R L ey DO WOV | i c by v o e 145, cton
icu s
Ty i L 1 T0rsc: ) 45, O e Ly Line amenced: | et SUMMONS BY PUBLICATION 15 ST E na s [T b Pecah g Goaro OF Se
g ﬂwn': mnmmwmmmsmim T ok o et rposcsonh, | it (e oumers e, Pt i ote 5 B oo oriday.
R e e . Jr—
El Cur e 1 . Wall, 7 Mam
e R e h‘ mmnww;‘mﬁmmmmm o mn:mg:uw\ﬂz:’%wuw e . oake g ML’Q,‘:FHS o
32 P, T © e g ey of ook in 3 lrwy\igv;ﬂ ¥ x ‘T the showe e Defenane FTouRH Storags R .m';i“g’g,m““:e o
=it it J v i ocomed %m‘ W e Ehil be undiz’ no i A s hdm"ﬁmw\ nda
g TR TN e st s SN | ATRAR S I U | e T
Deack, 1 B0k 39781, Fage 265,
It atcipatat G donatents il b e whn e s e n e Fecorrer n Book 41570, i 250 Rorinbnage pasr of sfectmen
e o e prmmies wi b 30k aqd comeyod sub: Vou 25 o e ot g
L RN | e Y | e s e e e | S RASET S R T
i drenston mﬁ““‘”m’%“ﬁ“‘%*ﬁﬁg B el o od s e _m‘;’mmup.rammmm?gm;g s "
. 2014 fo.ume 2017 SEatan o T, i i o, ot
H et ruction servioos il mﬁmm"ymmmmmwmrm Vs i ApplEate, fean % IRIE, Rrioon Wall | Yo s s G w1 oA of Manas
M ek iy Rl S T o e o, | fka, St Rl 200 Sk | YIS oais o e el oI Gelrt S WOR, | prouate and PariEy Goacs boparyment
i ion G5z ERCThannabaaiil | Tou cn Rl iy | S ORI G OT8E 2
o Y !} B, oy < alies Oy Drancos. g | iess, Ll A
o semiact o contcts s, st M st o Quications are funced o w:gx;m! ;rm& O e %.mr.uusr?mr;mw«mm# L P 2t iy, g 200 T PHOticS OF Rl ALCOIEE
ﬁ""m“d'r‘m’r"‘ 1 v s 73 @Esﬁm"%auﬁucﬁ“m’mn‘&m ot iagiar g o i iy T , S K Saunon, gt of P cout sersons s I e sk of MR S
wamg«a;_umﬁmwﬁm; e e S B dho worg ez foelabpele e,
LOmuE) epen ¥ The pioject Disatien g Wom e By notfied gursnt o Nass, K, G,

GO L TH DF MASSATHESETTS THE TRIAL " ﬁ"! 2 ﬂ: tho fity-third thu
tﬂummﬂeﬂuunm\wmummm ecbutils) of ik HA,

-1

Paciagr sell o0 b 8, S soun e
ety 5 i Lnoer TISE 12741955 for o o
omped ﬂwmwmﬁgmm%mwng"‘m"*"mzsmm'm 13 i o Bar or Gerlie liece akne e | - PeORATE ALY oL st sreEr | SF AMGER0 0 T S
ance i Eodrd Gt of e oeudy lrements, inclaing bt ot 6 B2 Jopucolrmss psE b o | 0 SRS per | DOEN Dreseno 10 5ad Court A HRMENGE,
dme ConsinKior s sger A R S e b | Honiro T GUADIAN A4 -y dsive 1o prese 4 an o
it ol e e ot oy el o esen e B et vath s o s | | SRYATON FOERACHATATED FERSAR SRS Sy
i lic, o072 Pmcsion St Sk ‘312, e ESLANTTOGLL £ 1915, 55304 AND 55w Rt ot S ks B Gt
u&vwﬁ.m on tn iy of August
. I8 e Mt o sy e EHARSON B o s i, T o]
1 e g e o K | o Sty L T it e | S i ) et o S
MORTGASEE'S NOTICE OF SALE OF REAL ESTAYE ] ORI MOEO SALCOF IALESATE s Sl sOhl eI [h PUCTENIG I WD | Do RETSEN. T he namas
S oy eeoming 0 e s of B mmmmamw
W%Mdimwwwdﬁm Mnummmwmgwuwum Herice of Sale ai ther tas of s Memoan- | gled by Divid hichacson of 5! A
chntalned Ih 3 crriain Mortgage Fdsan x| Bicgen org e cuen of Saks mxacuted 31 th: Gee of e frtels | Khen o Newe 33001 A 11 11 o0t
Fnmy ol Shey . - Hofk] S § gt Sroup et Corporotion, G55 it WOy feserss e 1, ok e toers sl Ak ATREY DOTE
B Lo Tl T iy i et Jmmmw-mmwwnme"\'u— MORTGALE PASS-THHOUGH CERYFCAT [ Iy dounduse Dend to M SAONC Bl | aCHARDSON & nee ofn Guardar ad GOl
ol the Siticesmr Connly (forosior b RgEikly O | SERRES 20090 &t - o T, W 1 et e Bk | i g requesting thal Some Suitatle Parsce be
Feyny of Decds at Hook Sazar, Pags 200 £ 4f | s ol ik tag m Ry 2z | Presen bokder of s mortgage ummuuwa{ r ghall defoni with
o & e et | S G oo i e arint of s e eprat | pBclbled o2 Syarien and Cor
v o] B oo o | i oy mr:uma:nfw— Grnss, e, e e 4L AN o e pocacs | the ceurd deeamine tal -
Bl e A 2 RO Bt | mn-uﬁsal%rmnsamm “""fm;mm =t mumuwéuammuﬁ-mr’?g-?mmw o saamy, o, s
T, 2036 61 & Ilin Seeet, Welhury, MA, 30 and s | quenty assqied 1D HSEC Banx USA, Kubuui AS- e B A R g i o wanmmarm “Whirjenai ey ol
gulen the presmises desibad in s MGrgRge, B | sosit mmsu {Hmseﬂnm o, Ctmer tanms, i ary, n: 1 be awpumendat the. oo Juby, 2
G il Sy o Tt o e Salz | PR3 otk AT TS UL ol Ty O " aprame _Fattman, Register o Proiate
. ""““’ﬂ'ccm'“ v tigon Mnmm.ﬂ,mu Presost o of s mectgage. | PRQUSS]far 8 G ALic AR YU HVE okt
memmmmmm&;‘nmﬁ t.up;awug{-w e G et g | 1% DT 1O TS M. K10
e e T s o | B af ik S0e g 111 o W VRORTGAGEE'S SALE OF AL ESTATE i At
o e S o 3 oo kb | g e it oo e e Lo 2 gmerman B LG
e i m ot by oot | T B s of S gt o k. anc ineaation of Uit P of 12 Ty B, Eoe
o Rovembor 15, 1748, Dy K6 w2 , CE and | e umdmn& ¢ sou) Bk in 3 cerlain ean E PO, BOx 519
Bl st e o Bl e | ruoks Abcoe e 1o e, S0t | B el SRR Pl i e Couindlont WA liat
3 kon g i the Zroure 3 1 o 15 i a1 T o
\mﬂi%ﬂmgsmgma%vimm e dasenbed in sl Mrigage; i wit: oS ST Ry o n Juby 22, My 29, AIREEL S, 201 e iyt "
BT o e mmsmmm aho b it ; couny of ety S S Ll A S | e | XA AR EL T | it o peroone ottt b ot 8
huncke S el Toryehio: Dumrsei, | particuiany bouden a1 esd ibed as ol s ceteater e r amormey nis s wagten e e s RS TR R
R e L I et T | ERNRG YO o o e St B of B, ook Lot Pl o | momronca s sras ov enw e s iy N el oSG | S er o
", Sy o2 5 g i s T ' !
o cer o anief oo WHSE e, | el e by Conte & N, ) b 67 O e odionsof o et and | o vt and i e of e puees o e T cobclr s sy (o ahcvcamel | s raego Bank, KA
e a3 : Doeembes 15, e icis m: 1 LS s :
Pty 7 15 S0 13 e point of oF Dol i Fook 27, FLA 45 o s o ST o b i
i . oo o Do e | B L B B e o | S O e ae U b, 2 fm ke s e an ek in g
B ey Y ot 1 B e | 2 0 5 ETEE o b ekl 0 oy e, ’“““'"'u“'”" e arasicr, wat. e s e Someia L Mgy dod sy ot Miet
i WSl e, 1 THERUE & &7 30w, OF Lot w20 2 tiskanta ol e Bramiats ars et o] s GAed persan. i 3 e b o o O s
i thaeis, 2 SO N S P i | LD kit o 4 e o e eeeicaly kne of YK | i TgEir iy 2 T Fue: EoYArERE iy 3\ o ey e a1 n, il o
gt b Ve S remicel < | s TEACE by iy otruon v, 1 SBnarlnces Sercio, o v coparaawELS sien B et o ko e
L3 St i Seed Yt | 8w F2 97 .2 alia e o a0 oat £ i oy " mummmmwnmwmm iEin B 4021 TR 12 o K Y e
T o R oy W 1 ‘JFust . | oF Sy, GEG the I EANESE CYTRSES | e st kocaun s Mo 20, biling A, i St Faithih hopbier Fomtit by soegament b 2
roh 17 28 it orces. | i Doy 2 Fchard CerTa, o e 1 ot CORIGELT, 34 Gl Uk i s e e
ey o U I ook v, vt | of Sty et ey el ond - | Nooter it 3 Cnd i ottt g i 10 AL
ot S St ool B e | i e o p | Wypunowa, o e fen, inte g
coaed il the Womoser Distntt ReyissY o 1 al Lnws, Chagber g{ dtes) gerdce o Ilensmsu!
e g e shown. | Dol in Back 2473, Figer 16 E’Z’A’&""’ """és"ﬂmm D oy o ot 3 o o o U
. jees e 10 D2 sold aULEECE 1o and with 0 wiach Dt ok o 200 st MORTGASEETS MOTICE OF $44E OF REAL, ESTATE w“ﬁ”ﬁwﬂmm&“"‘a"m“ﬁ
oo grimees 2 10 te s site 10 50w e B e butiing nhnﬂnﬂhu\mmmmﬁamnlzﬂim s nummmrwwmermb.m- Eﬁxm,ﬂ“ t e s
T e P o Ut s TG | o sore o, T, e s e ks Seart okt an Sochadicn EESL T okl By vtz it sveouion of e Fowovof Ste | s S 40U 6 VLT BHCenE AL O 5
e R ﬂmmmhlls,mmuﬁmsﬂgmﬂhég Yokt BRIt o (R PR WG, D L0, cosmARs B e | R 3 Carall Mo ""u%m s PACILaton Sgupi, destod. M 2o
o Sovm e, | W) WA S FaEs 1. Pamesn T i TOrE) 3 Sotkon 9 of ekl Chaptar S R Bt you e o] 1
ks of lenanl and parties 1 poseoss Ko, Ery v SIfE

MG (F EALE

; D 00 :
| 5 -
iarers diock of 2]
Guares i b Selvere ot or befor e e e e Emumkwﬂmmﬂﬁ?ﬁxmn;—ﬁ |suwmyhc4¢by 2N 5090061 YEL.
1 el oo w1t 7o et i e e | A OLROED A OSSO | YA M mmm\mwmm by 5, 26
e e e e | e s BECImIC AT A PORT ON THE EASTERLY sipe | 8488 00X EUmeies of ncesng e sama vl | oo
e By R ) 3/0r e, By AT TAE RSRESE PP o e —
ST Gl AT 3 S | o m 31008 002 DR G UAR O OHE S BT vea T e | SOOI L
o ST T I | 1o s e 08 Geot meeed i Bk | TENCE v SAD SHEDRS, e pecares | o ceptl e e e S b bk | JUMBCHE O PURE AT
it e T b e g o cor any | SR Fagk T 20 BANUTE S EASY DY PR HOKDNES SEVER. | guge, TO AT THE LANE N 4 IELIRY, Wortasicd
frappttpal st A TR T FEEY 70 7+ OLDER LOT SO-CalLED: Emmkmm:-mmnnm sita | pocyer ruaER sCATIZTRH
e Bk ot e e Fer it P o e s o o o ek TENCE N5 DTS 21 U VST B P Vit S, Sy WO st
g before & Stz ot pre g SARSALGETTS
b I 31 40k KO oy rOASon, t Pureliasex at i‘?f""m'ﬁ.ﬁmu s are] BaeG, BTt ST o SN e FOET | s by 3500 S50k 1 o I o S . | ENMPHAEALIL 07 sancariascery
RS S o m o o | Shcaraion s, oo s i | 0 HARE AND EhdeiEe, o allbuty, b, G Uy B0 SHIBRLTY | 115 WAL iy
pesik paic. The puchaser shall have oo furthe 8- | soaments, if 2 FeChal R LTS, poriton ‘Shores, 30 A 1973, Kenneth. HLS" 0P Framingivsn, MA 01702
T apars o mortatgl, e icimese o ! e Slicun. | THENGE 523 DEGRESS, 70 MINITGS w. ABOUT | Ricesias o 1 vag Lo 1 oa | Emmion,
1 Mot jagee  BIEY. T Qescration oF B R ot e o | T AR ForT -k ot T URe B | ook 30, b 7, o Lok 1 bon Eacrced s
Sremies Contained 7 5411 Shll ol Gndus g | AROCTON STREET: s s EEGINNIE o WL R, e aoredy | 0 Unkniowmamnamd faher
[ he event of a0 aror i i TIME o Dy St s O erdndncis e o Wi VA, Shr o S 88
WILL BE OF THE £ P e’ Fredtioe of ead . asbetos or | THENGE SOURHEILY SATY FRETTOOCGMG. | STl W M THRGE By West | 4 geebiion has been presented 1o (s court by Do-
et o U gy 28, 5w Uk i | e of s o ks s gt | MR ol TR | B e e i s v
B i ool o, g5 Trees oy resiitiom, Lo magon o P Charie ] STe e £ B o o o
nrmsecnnuucun.mne of rectid. Haezith, EXpeNses, Cpets, and assess i o | e s ot oy
s BRSO, AL BALAD FuseOUEh BT 5 05, patian v : i S o The e AT Dered 1 e
e asedy B B e ai A | bl e gl
I n?nmm:nnwm S 3 G o e ek e e % e e e,
ercicrn ok of st MeorEage. o e of T 36k Bance cattge : re cid
T Attarre) R AuE ehase price 40 be i By tonk or cartifisd chock = siice o ot E: N ah il e it amereers of 2 EP WOk
ORI LG PO oK SAEAD ailian ity (309 Gavs iy e 43t Of U8 EAIE, 0 | Sl canse:, Sanitasy DOO=s, AUsing a 711 % 3 ki iy
PO Bia im0 Viatiar, WA, 02152 e depsihed 1t o i Guaceia and Benssn, | € B ) et o py T ar A0 -
CRItham, HiA D265 Pl il Fo a0 ey Siest SCte 21z Nordh | 5 T ¢ z 4 GRDSRED: 15 appar in this soust,
RPN P07 4, s, 12aueise 2016 | My 15 329,200 eneimso. @ = i Torth above, on thi ko
- i - i et st the i B 2 Un: TN A AL Hpar
R R e :
. L T o of S Sndor e i o e e B Wanaes
Place your ads paing seff service "I11 PURAMNA /LT ! ipe o 1 g, he cour wal agpoid an AL
N e
telegram.com/ AnytimeAds telogram.com oncd "o, therciiises, 10 e nexet it may mocae
) e kgl T
Vi Sy, ol i e of e Giton a1 a1 iRcanon of e
Dot 7% st kil fcwes s V8 (5 B
GO S, e Lo it o e -

MARMADUKE by Brad Anderson | s . i m e« = b s b | Soled sﬂ“’“"“ﬁu“‘:’:‘ _ 4 B | Wi nsh s 501
i | § :

= LS, Bank NAGONE| ASOCEIN, 35 SUCCESSON
B e A SR AT | S5 S )
ezt nomer t
TS e AT ] S, D7 S0 2: g8l foxlis horein waiw, fine %) Juemoss days 2 | Ganeg v Rt b, Sock 127, o
B B s s e e e 4043, b 00, soe Cazamont et e ‘commomyysih of Mammachwictes
e erntaste nod Faselly Court
PotarV, Ginotts, ESHURG -
o g e s | SEE SR i st e P,
Bl morigage B
= R, hedenof aid mmmuam«nm Jmnumﬂd!ml worcestar Division
. F‘?SHFBUIK x] ,
Wummﬂm %;mnnd AR LG i net be
PRV Gy, ERGAIE proyes
mm-m ramly Sourt R0, Bo% 515 ‘oesclul hlides at Ihe
metorr, MA 01524 inthe fme gpeciied 1 p
Docket o WHSCEZS9CA | luby 15, 2006
. oy 22, 79, s s 5, 2015 s
HWERNENEEAATS | ———————————— [
UCENSE COMMISTION &F:ﬂem ram g | s oh awihas
NOTICE OF PETIFION FOR CRANGE OF HAME mﬂ;m@ ,m:'gmwwﬁmmmdmmmw m Fat 1 Mrl;l‘i'lu\ignﬁ:amrv): and
I o oS Almod s patiz £ nery o i Gy o3 o o | BRGEOMIO RV OINOI, | el pnes B M i
O Woean o . Fr&:mralamm £ TSy | BN Too b e e, bk mqmn!mm,
%o perscns rcaid n pirian desobest | st iy srater koot o ebure Lotrge ot
Detition has becn prescs Awunse | dba as MOGE's Loange- s mattor | tekited dooumants wall be delvore (o the Por- w.mm wser: jndormal
Ammwbﬂm e e vi;i,:,g:mr:mly. P eSO | ehaser. The Purchaser wil be sciey 1ogxth nmﬂdure w e Eas&m ztie unaer
ochange | FRbeir name a5 lolhows: A, 3 the EUNEr HoWlanG ‘S o, hm:.?“ & eclary ok wm.
s AR A e il i S RS, T et mm oo | EERL wﬁ"um““r S o Cout, b
Bmrm sy ey | BRSNS | Ee e b
lqu 3 P
RV T L E A RTER APFOACMIE N | VAl aDgss, SR 120 P by i, | DU TEMEE AT TOBE ARVOUNCED ATTHE | 40 138 o eion 0, Coor 1, g e el
goi e N | S T e s D o) ey | % 4D PLACE CETHESALE. phiteg iion, | s
i we entilod o peti 0 it it e ST
“What du you mean I'm not getting plocse o S00_193-1240 5240 I sdwince o $55 S Sy gtk | 1S e w8 L e g
’ WITMESS, MOt Leilzh A Keamy, First lustics mhmwﬂuécummmms 2 et ‘DoMerd of PErSOal REQHESEn e
your lunch money and "'m giving SR Coun raRo D Gpimaaener s Pepriia b oo el e il ez Aoy o i
- ¥ - mrzlwgﬁm o ke NI ShO, - eomisier, A asd AN ST200 | Egairioner. i
the other kids their money back? TN, Repterof PIORle g | DA T o W5, TaE, 412 Xy 3, 26



NTM License Slips

Row 2

Current Status On Agenda for August 15, 2016, for a public hearing
Done

License ID: NTM#168016

License Type: Application to install 3-6,000 Gallon tanks

Description: Amend current license of 2-6,000 gallon tanks and 1-4,000 gallon tank to be 3-6,000
gallon tanks

Business: Crystal Gas

Applicant: George ElHoussan

Address: 175 Church Street ,Whitinsvile, MA 01538

Approval Target 08/08/16
Slip Started on:  07/25/16 9:06 AM

PLANNING

Approve: ¥
PLANNING . . iy . —_ .
Comments: Subject to zoning provisions & site plan review, if so required
POLICE
A : o

pprove:
Eg#:;gnw: it doesn't appear that it will affect operation of Crystal Gas

FIRE Appove: +

FIRE Comments:

BUILDING _
ZONING o
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION

Approve: v

CONSERVATION N/A
Comments:



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Appreove:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

N/A - Not Applicable to Board of Health regulationfoversight. Jeanne M. Gniadek,
BOH Administrator - 7/25/16

No issues, Bob Fitzgerald



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS

Town or NecHbr c‘%@,

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES
OR PARTS THEREOF

--------------

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with

the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 5

S Y o .,r--‘“ . '}/ 1/
1. What is the name of t}i?'/concem?_ . m&@\;{éﬁéﬂf - /‘;hm {Cl‘/{’) . CM Q cee

Copog!s ARMORVE oo R

Business address of concern. No.

/\/G ;’71.444-,»; JS f—:j /\("4’ . 0:[5_5’«{ ........ e sane e City — Town.

................

..............

2. TIs the above concern an individaal, co-partnership, an association or a corporation?.

e—
................. ‘—l{" "\%{J.E/r(;{(a/’é/
3. 1f an individual, state full name and residential address.
Jon o e gn | 12 [Taaklin, ST DSwG LA

............

......

4.
............................................................................. SO
A
5, If an association or 2 corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers.
T [ 11 S O T I R I
Tt L 722N R R R I
T e s T R
L : . . . s el
6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? . /7. . 2

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles?

Is vour principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? . . >/ E}\S

G :

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer?
fOovCe / /(/5

oTwIcT™h

fem Plarma v



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business.

..... @ﬁ%/w/m‘&% S

(Y No) P
es Or o] yf—g\

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? FURREERE
€% OT 0

If so, in what city — town . .. Z) Oc}ﬁ%"‘:‘ ..............................................
Did you receive a license? .. ... >/€‘S ............... For what year? t:?(:’/(” . J‘O{ 7

(Tes or Nod
11. . Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts

thereof ever been suspended or revoked? ..... O P

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH
FUIL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS
HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF
YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT
REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED.

Note: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of
the application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59)



APPLICANT WILL NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANKS

Application after investigation ............. e e
¢ Approved or Disapproved}

License No. ... . ceeea.ogranted. Lol verne....19..0. Pee $SL«00 ......

Signed.......covurenennn e emeeaeaans e

F e T T A A R I A L A S

CHAPTER 140 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED,, WITH AMENDMENTS THERETO (EXTRACT)

SecTion 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor
vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is
financing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles,
shall engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This section shall apply to any person engaged in the
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles.

Section 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows:

Class 1. Any person who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor
vehicles made by such manufactarer whose authority to sell the same is created by a written contract with such
manufacturer or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and
whose principal business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles
being incidental or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent’s or a seller’s license; provided, that with respect
to second hand motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new
motor vehicles, such dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in
accordance therewith applicable to holders of licenses of class 2.

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may
be granted a used car dealer’s license.

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose
of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles
or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle parts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license.

SECTION 59. The police commissioner in Boston and the licensing authorities in other cities and towns may grant licenses under this section
which shall expire onm January first following the date of issue unless sooner revoked. The fees for the licenses shall be fixed by the licensing
board or officer, but in mo case shall exceed $100. doliars . Application for license shall be made in such form as shall be approved by the registrar
of moter vehicles, in sections ffty-nine to sixty-six, inclusive, called the zegistrar, and if the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to
such application, such application shall be made in duplicate, which duplicate shall be filed with the registrar. No such license shall be granted
unless the licensing board or officer is satished from an investigation of the facts stated in the application and any other information wkich they
may require of the applicant, that he is a praper person Lo engage in the business specified in section fifty-eight in the classifications for which he
has applied, that said business is or will be his principal business, and that he has available a place of business suitable for the purpese. The
license shall specify all the premises to be occupied by the licensee for the purpose of carrying om the licensed business. Permits for a change of
situation of the licensed premises or for addition thereto may be granted at any time by the licensing board or officer in writing, a copy of which
shzll be attached to the license. Cities and towns by ordinance or bylaw may remulate the situation of the premises of licensees within class 3
as defined in section fifty-eight, and all licenses and permits issued hereundexr to persons within said class 3 shall be subject to the provisions of
ordinances and by-laws which are hereby authorized to be made. No license or permit shall be issued hereunder to a2 person within said class 3
until after a hearing, of which seven days’ notice shall have been given to the owners of property abutting on the premises where such lLicense or
permit is proposed to be exercised. Al licenses pranted under this section shall be revoked by the licensing board or officer if it appears, after
heating, that the licensee is not complying with sections Hfty-seven to sixty-nine, inclusive, or the rules and regulations made thereunder; and no
new license shall be granted to such person thereafter, mor to any person for use on the same premises, without the appioval of the registrar. The
hearing may be dispensed with if the registrar motifies the licensing board or officer that a lLicensee is not so complying. Any person aggrieved by
anv action of the licensine board or officer refusing to granmt, or revoking a license for any cause may, within ten days after such acton, appea
therefrom to any justice of the superior court in the county in which the premises sought to be occupied under the license or permit applied for
are located. The justice shall, after such notice to the parties as he deems reasonable, give a summary hearing on such appeal, and shall have
jurisdiction in equity to review all guestions of fact or law and may affirm or reverse the decision of the boaxd or officer and may make any
appropriate decree. The decision of the justice shall be final.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents ~FORM MUST BE FILLED
Office of Investigations OUT COMPLETELY

. If you canry Workers Comp. Insurance, you must
600 Washington Street provide proof to the Town in the form of a

Boston, MA 02111 Certificate of Insurance.
www.mass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly
Business/Organization Name::%'\#ﬂ"* 84 ens pn D BA C/ﬁd/«" Y\J /40 Tém ot/ €
Address: gq Se Ton A ) ﬁwzﬁ/ # )

City/State/Zip:Morddl-idg=  (Muges e Y S YA

Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business-Type (required):
1.1 Iam a employer with employees (full and/ 5. etail
op-part-time).* 6. [ ] Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
2.1L471 am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)

employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit
3.[] We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [T Entertainment
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.[ "] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers” comp. insurance required]*™
4.[ ] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 11.[] Health Care
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.[] Other

*Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers” compensation policy information.
**[f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers” compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

1 am an employer that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information.

Insurance Company Name:

Insurer’s Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. # Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL ¢. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a

fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine

of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do hereby certify, under the pains and penal;ies of perjury that the informatio-r;;rovided above is true and correct.
~ PRV S
%"“\4 Date: 3~/

Signature: =

= ~
Phone #:

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official

City or Town: __Northbridge Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one): _
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office

6. Other

Contact Person: Meligga Wethaerbee Phone #: 508-234-2095

www.mass.gov/dia



) ]
ACORIL>
‘t-——//

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DEYYYYY)

g8/2/1e

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMABVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITU
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

AND GCONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
TE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT. If the cerfificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policylies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions ofthe policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

174 Church Street

PRODUCER GONIACT
Robert A Parker Ins & Fin Sves PHONE . (508) 234-3439 |mé’ Ney: (508} 234-2778

EMAlbss.  gparker@rapins.com

Whitinsville, MA (01588 1NSURER(3) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
suRER A:Western Surety / CNA
INSURED INSURER B :
Jonathan 8 Shenian INSURER & :
121 Franklin St INSURER D :
Douglas, MA 01516-2334 INSURER E:
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITI
CERTHEICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFO
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

THIS IS 7O GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
ON CF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
ROED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

TNGR ADOLISUBR FOLCY EFF | POU P
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR] x POLICY NUMBER MRDD/Y YYY) | (MEADDIYYYY) LIMTS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIITY EA“MEE,.:.%EQ";EL?E@”‘;%M §
J CilA MS-MADE D OCCUR MED EXP (Ary one persm) 5
PERSGNAL & ADV INJURY 3
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
POLICY PER(?-E LOG $
CONMBINED SINGEELIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY & aﬁawﬁmﬂ) TRGEE LW s
ANY ALTO BODRY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL 8;\»50 gﬁ%gmen BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS er accident §
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OGCURRENCE 5
FXCESS LIAB GLAIMS-MADE AGGRE GATE 3
DED RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENS ATION 1 W STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY vi TORY LIMITS £R
ANY PROPRIETORPARTHER/E XECUTIVE EL.EACH ACGIDENT $
OFFICE RMVEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
fAardatory in NH) E.L. DISFASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
K yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A |Used Car Deeler Bond 62187732 10/13/15) 10/13/18 25,000

CESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / YEMICLES (Attach ACORD 10, Additional Remarks Schedule,ifmors spacs is raquired)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Northbridge
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABGVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE wiLl. BE DEHUVERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNE ., ~

_// ' ;
Ve

ACORD 25 (2010/05}

Phone: Fax: (508) 234-0813

E-Mail:

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




cc: Town Manager

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

TOWN HALL - 7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 ‘\9
7
DOREEN A. CEDRONE ARFEA CODE 508-234-2001 /B‘D
TOWN CLERK BUSINESS CERTIFICATE AV
Fee: $25.00 Qb‘ X
L2

Dateaa)\! jg'; ;D/[/

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER ONE HUNDRED AND TEN, SECTION FIVE OF THE GENERAL
LAWS, AS AMENDED, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBRY DECLARE(S) THAT A BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED UNDER THE

Cﬁ%‘ﬂy\g AG o) e
ar 5 ¢ SG///O‘/SL N /V@VdL(é J

(Address)

BY THE FOLLOWING NAMED PERSON(S):  (Include corporate name and tifle, if corporate

Telephone

D dogler 17725 sy,

Full Name

.-lo‘l’l /f"\-}L‘A% 4@.&0443/

GNATURES; _/é_,.,g,
On \H.ll% la ,2[2“2
the foregoiag stafements are trn

OR — This certificate has been County:
' State: - .
ON THIS BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY
APPEARED : (name of document s , PROVED TO ME THROUGH
SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE OF H)EN’IWICH WAS
o , TO BE THE PERSON(S)

OR AFFIRMED TO ME THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE
IS/HER OR THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SIGNED ABOVE, AND WHQ
DOCUMENT ARE TRUTHFUL AND AC

Official signature and Seal of Notary) CommisSteq Expires

N ACCO CE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 337 OF THE ACTS OF 1985 AND CHAPTER 110, SECTION 5 OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL
LAWS, BUSINESS CERTIFICATES SHALL BE IN-EFFECT FOR FOUR YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUE AND SHAELE BE RENEWED EACIH

FOU'R,YEA'RS THEREAFTER. A STATEMENT UNDER OATH MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK UPON DISCONTINUING, RETIRING, OR
WITHDRAWING FROM SUCH BUSINESS OR PARTNERSHIP.
COPIES OF SUCH CERTIFICATES SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE ADDRESS AT WHICH SUCH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED AND SHALL BE

FURNISHED ON REQUEST DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS TO ANY PERSON WHO HAS PURCHASED GOODS OR SERVICES FROM SUCH
BUSINESS. VIOLATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO FINE OF NOY MORE THAT THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($300) FOR EACH MONTH DURING

WHICH SUCH VIOLATION CONTINUES. » 0
CERTIFICATE EXPIRES sza {Four (4) yrs from effective date)

5 u : 2.7
g ovon cosmgpdian§ wild

crgdefielido o pars
e Fais ? huf;h?{m't;jé‘ I3t

Gehinfurn. fhe aeguisitizn o

iy ffevs ey or porsiin

Farnerey ,(J Plos Tl }': HE DIERONY IV ok Fospun i BHE



Mass. Corporations, external master page Page 1 of 2

Corporations Division

Business Entity Summary

ID Number: 001139419 [Request certificate] |New search|

Summary for: K.J.C. PRECAST, LLC

The exact name of the Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC): K.J.C. PRECAST, LLC

Entity type: Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC)
Identification Number: 001139419

Date of Organization in Massachusetts:
06-17-2014

Last date certain:

The location or address where the records are maintained (A PO box is not a valid
location or address):

Address: 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7

City or town, State, Zip code, NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA
Country:

The name and address of the Resident Agent:

Name: THOMAS F. CICCONE
Address: 212 CHURCH STREET
City or town, State, Zip code, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 USA

Country:
The name and business address of each Manager:
Title Individual narme Address
MANAGER THOMAS F. CICCONE 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA
MANAGER DEREK T. CICCONE 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA

In addition to the manager(s), the name and business address of the person(s)
authorized to execute documents to be filed with the Corporations Division:

Title individual name Address

SOC SIGNATORY | THOMAS F. CICCONE 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA

SOC SIGNATORY |DEREK T. CICCONE 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA

http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.aspx?FEIN=001139419&...  3/11/2016



Mass. Corporations, external master page Page 2 of 2

The name and business address of the person(s) authorized to execute,

acknowledge, deliver, and record any recordable instrument purporting to affect an
interest in real property:

Title individual name Address

REAL PROPERTY |THOMAS F. CICCONE 76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA

76 SUTTON STREET, BAY 6 & 7
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534 USA

REAL PROPERTY |DEREK T. CICCONE

L. Confidential __Merger
Consent Data Allowed

Manufacturing

View filings for this business entity:

- Annual Report

- Annual Report - Professional :
Articles of Entity Conversion W
Certificate of Amendment 3

e L e o S Al e | e

|View filings |

Comments or notes associated with this business entity:

| New search|

http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.aspx ?FEIN=001139419&...  3/11/2016



MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 14, 2016

TO: Jennifer Cecconi, Assistant Assessor (Wl@d 7l [I "P[ { éa)

FROM: Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager S$.£8

SUBJECT: Abutters' List

[ hereby request an abutters' list for the following location:
5“5 #3,
84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534

Abutters' List requirements: To all owners of real estate abutting on said land

or directly opposite said land on any public or private street as they appear on the
most recent local tax list at the time the application for such license is filed.



NORTHBRIDGE HSNG AUTHORITY
12 COLONIAL DRIVE
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

SCUDDER BAY CAPITAL LLC
107 AUDUBON RD

SUITE 205A

WAKEFIELD, MA 01880

HASTIE REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT, IN
18 RIVERBEND RD
UPTON, MA 01568

HASTIE REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT
18 RIVERBEND RD
UPTON, MA 01568

PROVIDENCE & WORCESTER RAILROAD
75 HAMMOND ST
WORCESTER, MA 01610

LAJOIE CHRISTINE
18 COVEPL
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

CROTHERS THOMAS C
JO-ANN D CROTHERS

801 FOWLER RD
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

DESMARIAS ASHLEY M

C/O JEFFREY & ASHLEY SMITH, TE
96 SUTTON ST

NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

76 SUTTON ST CONDOMINIUM TRUST
76 SUTTON ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

LEIGHTON DAVID
COLLEEN LEIGHTON

16 COVE PLACE
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

76 SUTTON STREET TRUST
GERARD P CAYA, TRUSTEE
76 SUTTON ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

76 SUTTON STREET CONDO TRUST
GERARD P CAYA TRUSTEE

14 WHEELOCK RD

SUTTON, MA 01527

76 SUTTON STREET TRUST
GERARD CAYA TRUSTEE
14 WHEELOCK RD
SUTTON, MA 01527

JMH REALTY LLC
385 MENDON 8T
UXBRIDGE, MA 01569

76 SUTTON STREET CONDO TRUST
GERARD P CAYA TRUSTEE

14 WHEELOCK RD

SUTTON, MA 01527



Maded  THalp

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 140, Section 59 of the MGL's, that the
Northbridge Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August
15, 2016 at 7:10 PM, in the Selectmen's Meeting Room, Northbridge Town Hall, 7
Main Street, Whitinsville, MA to consider the application of Jonathan Shenian
d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive, 84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534 for a Class [I
License to buy/sell used cars.

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
James Marzec, Chairman
July 29, 2016



Exronle d 15\

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE _
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALIL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.ncrthbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

July 25, 2016

Via Facsimile: 508-793-9315
Telegram & Gazette (LEGALS)

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please place the following Legal Notice in the Telegram & Gazette for Friday,
July 29, 2016:

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 140, Section 59 of the MGL's, that the Northbridge

Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 7:10

PM, in the Selectmen's Meeting Room, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street,

Whitinsville, MA to consider the application of Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s

Automotive, 84 Sutton Street, Bay 3, Northbridge, MA 01534 for a Class II License to
buy/sell used cars.

Northbridge Board of Selectmen.

James Marzec, Chairman

July 29, 2016

Please send bill to: Northbridge Town Hall
Town Manager's Office
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Sincerely,

AR

Wk
Melissa Wetherbee
Administrative Assistant

¢: Johnathan Shenian
Abutters [Via Certified Mail]



TELEGRAM & SGAZETTE | telegram.com | Friday, Juiy 28,2016 D7

MORTBAGEE'S SALE OF REAL ESTATE

TEWN OF WESTBORDUGK
OFFICE OF THE PLANNIKIG BOARD

Upger Blacichturet Wit Pollution Anatsdwitt Qaatiict (BWBAD)
R U 358 A AMPIOYEMENs:

Wineisiater Trestmens FBciity Mririsnt Ungrace: snase A ) . B
e iy Dy v oo in execisien of the ouns of Sae Pooats and Faty Court NGHEE OF FLELIE HEADIRE
TRRET Sl 2 conpn rartgage iy Sesien o o BACItTCA
AR St A & Pt 18 ek by vt a5 iy Coe 5 Bebic b wil b hoid o0 suugre:
i s o ) v bR Coction AN 2 sk Soevis CCAT of Mt RS o the Eprk Rl syt e L saplial 228 Wi Steet Wwtucecter 1101505 e 7 I e S
VISt e e 5 ko o Sraniners B CRBUNCERAIE SO0 L I LIGEr BCKSKIDG Waler PCls eooreion thal | aine el 3 amn s w1220 Siliing. ¢S West b Sfeel, Weslbom i, M
o AMTSTEAT Geric e e LEnD: " ColmTywiln e LasT W 30 ol 2 B0 1 ey A o5
e et 1y o I P e b G e A e g s ook S B0 | wamce o pevmont rom covnes apmame | SRR T St of 1 P St o1 70
, o ke % S el i e e i Crcen " bt s 1o spoesr o e Warrant o 16
ot TR el 3 S pch gl B RE e ot dome S0 Aeeiry 1 1he mRier oF Aobeom Miry Wonons SN Tt
e wili ke a Propesa in response 10 4 detaied Request. 23, & or -
ks {'BF% T vehizh will be ccases 15 o Sacond fhese of L grocurert Toal persons nteested iy petiion destzibes, | Tow:
B ot el B e EH0 S ik i S GO i PR G A pobbon Tt B prichied by Rabocch M o
e e e i e e eherea Wy | o sas i the Tewwa will w10 amend
i o Sloust 1 Cange Rameey | S ind S 1 by SRS S8 SRk
i b P — fame = Falow: o Bl CLATEe e
ey o e e Gk Fok PR O 3k e O 7 e o ebocn ory gater 2000 53 Pororls 42,49, #2841 B €18 80 Hghwary
oot of a similar eosk, iby, by, and sz #5 this pegect a5 & & doslies urther Deioiv, The USHICTS LBAT;

a8tk progors i e complotod e 118 il 4 (18 e, Tk ecponcen i £ ¥ ESIRE 10 QRECT THERETO, YOU OR YOUR

CHAN Gl b 4i60RTE Bud0ing COrSuchon AYEr 31l Waer Treament Flants wa 3 ATTORNEY MUST £ILE & WHITTEN APPLARRNCE IN | The parcels Kensifiod abows are 250 known s
ﬁ?eﬂu’pclllm{i\mmmemgnummm mﬁémdmmumomm:ﬁsin%‘- AT WoreEsier G OR BEEORE TEN | 151, 153, 155 Gok Stopst resprebudy Pascabedd &
£ T CONGEFOl TS GOV ot 13 2100, T4 ESmSTcd ormcron o Toook T MORING Do 4 G AR s o e Sz
Tocotan acogy o e e CM at Fisk Interest Form, contact Wikiam Dana Grocs. A o LeTAM A ey, jac [ O ke amy acioh tersan
e e ST e o o v G (5 Dakx kil 23, 2016 A gops.of he eraive puogased 200y amenvesy
The RFQ submission deadiing Is Folday, AUEUSL 26, 2016 8F 2,90 2.8, EDT. Subm onc orinal Stephaic K. FatTan, Regisr of Protate Finell Polid el it Lo )
‘1 Tollf COMIBACHE opics Of the ST o 0wt {500 with Al 7o ares foms, anachmens, 0 (et 1L S ELeSe Tl ALY Do
SUPDGTII GATITAO BN /WC0on 10! by 27, 20%. | 501 eS8 O g 2 e e on 1 D

A il e TenL, SO 20D U DUEAE e
&ﬁ!&aﬁ‘ﬂxﬁxwl\hkrmlmnl\mﬂmﬂ WK RGRTEd 3 Ve,
i e p— i e Eeorara g ek TR EsTmoadnin WESTBOBIGH ALAMINE BOAZD
A Fhra . sangrey B

2 Jop——
e Dutside v loraving o for Consirmchon san- r B porT: (et i e S oe-Chanman:

ity bt on 7 i i o Bl e 00 g G e | S0 ; oy b i e sempia T | B TR

‘aterments of cufation ecshe by e Dt e e e subrssion dealin spociied s e of E A e Tae Zan Ly 29, August 5, 2015

fi
Taier macaaks o b rocenes, S o Forsh Guebarnons whl ot b 6o Fatceron
L2 e Al p e R o : . TCRAN OF NDRTHERIDGE
bt % Iy Dt RIELIC BOTICE.
Th it imuid ok o an hocdonit e son, i1 O S, Thi oot can proe it e | ey e propery.
i 3400 1 o RENAUBLIROT, A COOtIFatss EFat il b S0t o SUCCesslLl | Jocten 3 netice s hescby g, s Chptes 180, Socsion
6 i oo Porsous lving soe wilh i eqpest udd be 4 F;
et Aan pesent i eariog andr b worceood by | e it Pk ot o SRaiday,
iice's otficisl RFQ Informutional paceting will be ek 0w 2 Aupst 5
T o R Y B, M T BROIS, | wona Suwes et Brookliid Zomi: Doard of Azpcol A o NN EICe. Y ok o e
Stk ik thruagh will be Gancucted aites ti R o na bens SMeciieg. Drawings, spcations, and | B, The B: T A B pecals Sttt DAL NE, WA 10 Sxriaoer he Spplicaton
‘olher dacuments will not be ualaie o respontents dunng o R phao. RS, 1 fdiiy & Tf R4 Ethan ShEnian diva, AINTmon, 54
Project Toam: hrict ErEnCie, DICOr Kafta 11 ssngrmy,. ugweAD ered I s ey o ket Jgnlg Boar of Appess | 3w ot City % NOFIRIGE, MA D152 R 5
OHTETS AICJRc] MENABeT (DPHG Mok el Uwesn | ek iy 2. 2% e el ol
e it : e
™ on e, T and i Marzoc, Chaman
o Lo ey Commomtilen of masachusins b
: Hepanons i Sons
Aaroben Fanks s - g e | SEder Probatz and Family
P Space o oM OF NORTIRDEE
Systom with Han 14 'WORCESTER Division NOTI
e es I et s bt st st sty | DGR S350 StV md o 1 DOCHELHE VDTS ; ver st
i e JORAIS o s 1 e et | R et i 2 o s e e s et SumamONS, B PuBLIGATISH i Ry e s 18, Seon
et s et buling that i ot o i by skt 3 | THE Ui 15 ki or Wb Gl Froses onFy, | St ths e of e i ot sikw on s . el 16ld o P, Mk g MO
i i Ao S el ey i T, and et o the e of i e o T it St Ceum, Pl Ut 15, 218 L 705 PM, W) e SEECHTATE
R Ets i e b m‘m?mwﬁm peng e comeyer ANIER 10 MaKke ay CUSkOney e of s sireeti % WEStng Fevim, Hall 7 i
e u’fr.\wﬁimmmuﬁ?;aﬁsnm%mmd =T ‘Dée clated 9406, 2006 and rooomcd wath | 2nd Wuys. Resmietoms: N shahcs or huts shill Jooapn Dandeds, Dafendant Strest. Whithavide, WA k0 Comsicer 10 apolication
e S R ) Sk SR e Distct ACGSHY of Goddr & Book | 47 bl o e b Resichon: Saced on e G o G, e, 10 e teir e Under:
T i cansttuents | S99% e aan, e s ey B Sk o | o hohore vt oo R e T e T
v Peating, voutiation and air coiring insbebotacint sl contros” | For rortseorst s see dosctrecswied whly | So o1 Wm0, k. 48 BLORRGE i Ol | A Cormplin has becy prsanie 0 his ourt by | £ R LW i sovyes ik
ST, o orosoiss DisC Pagatry of | BEsan 16 Snicite 2y ST Fesui s i 1o o1 | th PRaIOl] AR STA-OUG, SCoTs ST, | i oy e, Bl e
BT G oY, Pagm S givor et sy clatone oo iy ra P M TETR. picAat g reit
K is aicipated that the Mlm\mywmmﬂhmzmmﬂmﬁPimmm o docd 1 BROK.ATH70:; page 260, Marthbrids Bossd of Schusimen
o016, wih compoiol Gl s Gty fune 2017, T chd il 0 iy criniac whle b covsiuehcn | | T preciss vl g i) and oy sty > ou ar¢ moquirod 1o serve pon Aniks Smith-Gdur Ly
ket g ek S 2 Il 1 G 1S o for 3 Bens el | et S el U beclof o gt W o | Tents or e o ssuoe a1 betg oty | plmi e st s 5 b Suee, WA e e
f2anana oty g b T Rt AP, G Gt | 36t 1o 219 nc L Urpord Pl G700 ks, walhcr 1 GeSker, Nk G155 yiar aFwer o o€ befbre O
f— pramber: B F e | P Taos: Biie)iin soin. i smtaat 1 v b Gt O o [ W
. i 5 53 iy ] ]
H A e B s LT E | et W bt oo e, A P § 50 e i P 1 S S By i i OF B
- Repemanars g SR g SeSe TNt Of KIS 4 Sn0f shca | NEHLs, ST, i, 204, SHodvon | in 6 chke OF 2% Rgtes of s CLIE A WOR. | pranate and FRguY, Court bepartment
- Coanrcan P Sorvices T B wne 20t B i et n o ot | e o oF: It iy bind | ol
Gtk N, ENOY vt s ISR, Wity | Fecpecing ke s, ikl o7 20 WOUCESTOH Division DoEker a, WORIPI 95T
iy ot or oo ool s s Rt o bl e i, o frily gt | G L e 1o T tosreiont Citnt | bl 2 vk dstlr St A | Wi b & ooy, g it sk of
G Whaker' S Bl Riwoli v Fa s CSRIF) AN &l prck/isions of the SRF M ENall apedy. poj- | EmerETments, Rems of encumbeances is made [0 | 1 pra2NCe of lean Gl DEOs Of QINET 1K | eud Court at wivcoskes, hes 20 day of Wiy, Notice 0F Fidutiary's Actoa it
bR s b 1 i e i o Wi e essaciueis el g s g and | B e abfareel ey £odes o cokes o | Bie™
NS Pl el e e 2 QeSarTmEIE By 0 SECraLi O LAbOT I Accordan: Wik bchapter oy, 200 10 the Ce tha they ot pior [~ Sieonarie X Fattman, Reguler of FIaoate Ot | Tl persons insees ed n s estale of el S
LR S i o O s G, T i el e s Bt i | TEMS OF SALE Tl oo monaree, oy SR o o v 5, 200 | e U o O ESTE, WoRBSta
CTymBE Wﬂb?ﬁwhi‘%mmwmmx terprice (' E'} . resarchons, Irmation ar other o -
parbapsich gl s 5 oerde &”ﬂﬁm“"k’v}ﬁ“n"gmmnwmg . B 2 T e b I st
Pz . 3L g e s Prs [r—— Ty e i Skt ke o | Puchssar snan slso bemr all sum ang cwny | SOMKIMEATIGEwSGArE IS TE TG | P, fuke 72 iy ard iy T oot
B B e R | 1 M n At ity At | i S in e Sl FRod00 CRIN | commonare et ycomueceot. | b ot Dt S SR B e
onl AF Tk Conracors on i Pl wi i be e 1) pre e e e o gl <hoa ot dmon o SEERE P SRR | S el S ot e B LRI MAMSTREET | Bl of Wortasns A others
wm‘mﬂmﬂ(’:’aﬁm‘%ﬂ%ﬂmmm Vel b roxmae 1 u:v“.o“.w“sﬁ'&mmntwéﬁﬁjuaﬂ'mw R e oo g byl ot Corfod clioek | WO 18194500 (TATVON SMAGNOTKEE FETE- | B8R PToscini o #aid Court for akwancs,
T2 st derain.of an apteed upon, rexgrsé, oMLY gk e | Shis e b, B I i Yo s | i Dt S By M 0 3L 1 Sk, 13 | TION R APRCINTENT OF GUANDANAND COM- | 1) ot ey yur ight ko (- an k-
or o e o iy oagin ot TSR | i of seks et w13 DA T ATt | e Eposied W ecchods wih Gusetia nd Genson, | ST e ok fn preseses you gt o i
"Ry 20 2096 | B PRI tn Tl bl § U B o S St e R | ARt 6050 b sy | BERR.P NG SEEL I 8 0 AT
. T o etord, Mascmactte. Wotcestar o ¢ EeaE e
ssid i cortro i, e GrotE o 4866 It the Moy of: ALDREY DOYLE RKHAFCSON | s s et os of e g,
t ihe evenl Lat te sucoasstul biddor at the fare- SRrewsI RESPONDE! k>
S ——————— L L iyt ety te semmeld sl g o | o st B e, W | Gt B T
g G P o o arbortorms, R, o e rmouneng ot e spke | Do s Of 1 | alf e Inesrastod parsans, a patkion fos bema | obitam wist, cost 2 con of s apcnis)
oy of e Power of sale | chatzived In 2 cartai e FURsce 04 S S [0 A of 1 ercaste | e oy Eiove, oo ot VRIS | oot o GO 10 s o o7 L3 aeeoiEbel
ciniane naceain Pt | Fowm o e Al ey U5, B MA A5 TRUSTES o BeAnLe OF | Dun of Sak eacidat te e o s fock T et e A e e X T3 Wl Ao ANEATIcE
At Loy 13 208w rnn | SU-lanioey 28, 210s md roootciel v i Bt et by Ao deud 1o 1 oo iy | CAPUGORD etiers ey et MUCREY bAVLE | 2 lors wlmd\"%:w#mﬂﬁ
with " the ‘Colnty oraser D erser ol SERIES. E=t e o, thewatter, 1o the noxt higest B- ekt e e Gk R ae
g Docck. at Bouk S6236, Pz 20 of | Dol PresEn e of 53k Mo ors, providiig frat <2 gt wath | YIS ey | M il i o i
wlich B e 3 iz e Lo dent T Optin Ghe Saie gt 1 SO O I8 Uaed opos: | ROCHED 35 CUaldlar i COBAM 14 stk O a1 b cevet] UG e T
ks oy resch of Lhe Corditons of & Mork | Si : GIoUp M 3 MSSIE o i i S8t R i) s - SURETY on the bond, The petition asks, aedgcheduti
and For e BDC: O ISR ST W | 2450 Mon O SEegerie  EOre ) Sk ThRaibel Eafgerces, pe. i Wit potce o B weo I 5.
B i Ao e 0is S om B peat | oy o Bt o, S P ) L arnG [ty pcitated, ihad e spodent of & G e, Fire i
35,304 e e, i, o, Sy | ety e B Sk 25 | Nbwion, i 02358 Comsenlr s poresory und Inat U proposesd | T eaiet a Wireoetey Wiy hrh G0 of
gular b prefmisas w1 sau Mortgage, to | sacial T, 617 58 Other berms, it any, atthe rokns and pprogriste. The | 3,50 6° W
& S o s BEERT B | SR e e o oo | By i o s gratand mopeolns | M e ¢ oo, st s
The lind ot with the bulkings, thereon, o | Cargraten e Do 5, | M 2% AUstos 2018 | ] TG 0 11 PHGELL TR 3 k25, 2016
sl il v ot i | T sl Gl VI R o - oS g ey | W ot 0Lt v Sy T | ———————————————————
e e bl (ot i s, a1 g gmmem S 7L o i) erl MORTGATEE'S SALE OF REAL ESTATE R R S i ey P ——————
I, Dt Prooary n oot Mlluey, e et ol if e oo, o i Moy SO | oy viewe and in exeoirion of the Fawer of sl Polor V. Oaetia, ST | NOTS aste, ot 2 ncine gazemwnien | S0 oy R AL COURT
0 oo V5 1945 b Kol Show Gl it | ok i of s S wil B S ot B DA e By o £ .G Ban 15 | e Vs 10 1 WE Wkt & arce ot e DE! IENT GF THE TRIAL. .
S5 S G et 3¢ (obars ECINING B | BABE FActin al 1501 Pig on AIRE S, 2516 3E | Soares g it CHETREE, MATIAES | o0ttt pdoun. s b o A o g e S 2
animNe oft T O g 2 tho jnbon s | 10 WA AYLE, Wi e W) e &m B anara Wl i torcesler 15, 201 | e et ooy b o " RDER OF MOMCE
mnaa%mg%mréwimq iE e prEmees b n S NGB, 10 W mrmmmmﬂm&,h 2y 22, Juby 29, ARISES, T8 | By e magtere ratit Soriher Mobos 1o you. i ',,?,-,,w_h nar
e, TR SUE AN EE | e oo in worcoster. oy o Wt mo | BTG P b X ey aeitent 0 | addion o i the wkien pedincs Yo & ;
fai] 5.y am foty v fupoedis | porioltely boum ol 65 T i erer 3 e  atkemey st e 3 wrihcs ki e | aus o 3l persons et b0 e bevel of the
et THENCES e Ue | GRNNG 3 ipe o 06 Soulst ey | 3y sk dspn e ot of WP | MORTGAGEE' SALEOF L ESEATE S B et Y ehn S EACRTAME | 551 ooy
o et B gepoes | i mags ©. Wosw, CE. dited | e ROTeE e gifeerne of e
€ o ciglicun | pocember 39, 115 ad mtoecd i 15 WODIE | o Renik ex epmolecy Bk casy ‘wreks E2go Bark A
Pandgts 3 g | B Dok Hook 25, Dl 45 o e Tt o Toue rsoral e | .
Lot 5, W ke byl e S sl o B L i o Boah. o dbemsmes | SITing w0 fewe an e i 8 biopase oo
St &5, 1o b | 106 e e DAL 2T & Snrson s 1 g 0k T 3 Gy, Amon | 8 el property in Wocck=tes 3 Colutrx
gt e 1ot ¥T7% 4 dencs of B0 T8 12 90 ifon B il ok 5 request on banalf o o e, | el Y Ssatka L Mayes onc b Mowica et
Exifling 1 VBHKEE ALy . b COTETEN WAIE TRENTE. £ 67 30 W. BY Lof #2303 distance of named persar. i e
Eis eniiliec_therato, and snoWm on wmad plan a3 | 100 Fect 1o a stk on the Gasterty It of Yuker Sl & wyer: ins oy o apucupen o e | Sated o 1 Yotz
“Froposcd Swet’, B Ve § | Aol IHENCE Dy e easery o of Vilion iz exigse] e KEAMTY, Firs, | SE5Tr, Caunty fmroestur, Diswic
pumege 1 grlors i nee'c Uiatk, | U H. 3730 WL 3 detancieaf SOeet 1o the pnt e ST St DR AT, A6 Smaie k. | Bpag Sk 72l P 1,200 rew Rk oy i
Frogtee. Tt dat- | o besjrning, BENG 1 S0 promesiss Gonion Fattian Regisie? ofProBate | | Plaiiil by acsignrene Thave e uath g
el e | o Dot o i ) S s S i
i Goumly gy f oot Bk <57, e | 3 o C Tori Colly Ryt e Pulnbert Qe ot 5267 e o o MY, =
el Wi the WGECHTN, GIsttkt RORSy of | Iy now are. o fevenll rane Deen, i ine oo,
il

Forinfarmationak purpates ool propory is shown § Dessrs 1 Gaok 28975, Page 164

| Wi S et
e, A
cester, promise: WORTGARE'S RONCE OF SALE OF FEALESTATE et L G
1 30ic MOt 10Ethor wam 3B B M, e . ) Rt a5t U you oo it
e e e By v nd insmecutin i he e af e | s S o S B i S 1
iemumes sy | TRRS IS IR MRS |4 -
T, 1 Ficedlty Ca- i BaNK, S.1enaling in- i
L T NOD | gigor oy Codperaiee Bank sienaingin: | v borred om glaimi that you o T 0

) STURTED GN THE EASTERL &
P AITON STFEET M SAD BERG A ey P bererds of 1 AL
TERMS OF SALE; A T o FIVE THOUSAHD: LARS AMD 00 il T PRAT PROPERTY LoomASHT wE, WA D453 . _
RS S e housae scuvues se oo | SRR Sl e B Sl e S unit s e ogelher wi: P B e e Hovesanen The 90a A o), ool Safode? 24 A2, ot | | ot AU CUMER, Gl i of s
35, (00,003 s ¢ v o 2 carifid check. | Dank Segirer's chotk of Ay ondee wil B 15 | 4 an oo 27777 Toereenelntorest pestaining. | RECORDED WTH WOACESTER DISTACT DEFDS, | ool dt iarotsor ot Jeods X T
Bk IreasLres s check of money order will be - | quired T be dalverod at or benre e o the b | 16524 Uit 1= Uhe Comman Areas 2nd Faciiies BOOK 1892, PAGE 28, THE GRANTED PREMISES i P i
g b @ ol the e tmbg | & o, T Sl Doy 4l De fegii | i Gontomank and tourer s 1ie YIS | AR BOUMALS AN JRCHRCE kEFOLLRS, | Y7k Margage J Geseniy el o e o 0 aT Ve
"OFfBret, TN SUECossild INIIEF Wil D2 reqime | 0 exectos  FOROVIS Swe ACTBEMERT VTR | G0 castvnts o it b sad Uit 25 ot Sipnadi, for Each o the condlions af e Mart- .
o el » Forecaaies Sole Apradae e | sy st cie f e BTG T GAoneh o | foin 3o s e BECHING AT A PORT O T EoTey sEx | s torpupasts ire i
B R | B e e o e Ert it S SO P——
s oo, the At rise In the form of a cerhed s lleck 0 GUFS Chock s 0 25013 CORRER OF LANI GF 0 = Hem Sidct, MOBury, MaSsasatse, whigh art 4 | JERMINATION OF BARENTAL RIGHTS
@by, bank teasrers dibck o diher chark sat: For Tioe refarence see e 10cordS in BooK | THERCE BY SAID SHIEDIES' LAND w31 DEGREES, | <l sipdar ke praimesas desaioad i fho Mori- | SUMMONS 6 PUBLICATION
ki o Mo’ iy e Wargegts | i e ) 3 | 30264, Py vt 2y 4o NES EAST ABOUT FGUR RUKHRED SEve” | 51ge, TOWIL: THE LAND N MOLLBUAY, Worgester | SINKNOWN 2ARENTLSR
TESAy e o Sl e o el | el B i ol e 155775 THE HOLDEN LOT, SOGALET £, 0 the bty
0 b e e ot B8 | B b or ool s et i T e - ety Nasgochueets o0 tho rortir <0 DOCKET HUMBER 15CPOET7
WA o Tt ot by o or O SAAURKETEnt | T oecioairs
R bt O e s e g sae. 1T | S 1 et e K 3 e, e urcrager a0 R B e, | L e BB LT o | B e e e e, THOF
s B Ly et 0 bacental | st bt U oo armeenr oG | Elug o 35 | 70 R S AND SRS bl Shaen 5101 1 0 RAMISSIM S | Soglibetd ol Ut AT
i g ] e ente oy o ol e | D o T pumyact sl a0 e e | St ol et i e (2 on heincs, 20 41, 197 P S LA bl
DO k0. T purclier sl Haes 0 s . | ot gt e Worzgr e Miripage= O | ol neft, piatitas, 1cpukIn, g b0 | MMENCE 581 DEGREES, 20 MINUTES W. ASOUT e L o o MAT1702
SRR SR LRSS | BESe ST ST | I SR SR T | IR R | S s s !
i s conr | s G OF s O 13 e | e e e | ™ g a5 TO: UBKAGwINaTE e
S Beimt oF B bty 30 T8 o T | WALLAE GF THE ESSEMCE. S B B e O VAl P, e o STV FEET g0 .
VAL BE OF THE BRSINCE. _ Gz e, Spboaes, ankary erices, BRIg - etk of i s Famkes
Orter tems A, 10 be ncucertntshesake. | £ ety e v endert 1l they G | Towre oS! TISSC peasuse SR LoNG Sl e 2 e L St Bk
Gitier perme ¥ gny, 1 b gemnuncsd st the sale. - sorankal pner 16 e abows ik, sty Die | oot B ey a0 SELOGAC (Bl SS1S1S LIRS st st R T e T i I
e 8 s Moton) dsockaton, 25 st | Sl YR ol ek | 13, Mo crirtes o sssescmers. cone: b diiz 1o cln oo e ¢ aeed of cie
Fargo Bank, WA successor by merger W | or AGE Smouribos Eovp. Hermts Eaty L63n Tust, | e Bers of reeted 5. "cos, and e A e i
kot Bk 1A, el Ty TR | s LG, At Becied P IVOLEN L 'aﬁﬁ&%mimlmwnmm alren s Faries 6 Cot gy D
BT S AR el O | S e sl s bl sy tegin e e o e dern ) IO T
dests iy oot ol 5300120 ot U o
. Pressm pxkler OF i MorgEgE, DKl i Zash or bk or cextiia ook at the B and et excrStion, ki o ap: Eling £l cusledy, puanlanch b, soeption or o
PraCnt HEHGOY O Ukl MOREAES. ot (oG O e 3k, walh 4 DRGACS oF tha DU Wmarnmmlm cifier Usposon, of (e dd i Teacin, o 1
i Fasigh e it e o e By b o ek SEHm TR O I | s D I i e the Gl R Sk e
s T 5 - 3, it he best 1T
s o SEERTERSTIAT Penaen BRe CSURanIRRIE =
RS v iy e i o Confrrmbn o g oors o | (15710 Wt bl 0001 THENCE Y W, | You are sy QROBRED o appeas n i ourt,
2,5 12 A 206 | RiY 6, 2229, 207 o e e | B e om et
= - quhasor sl ao b o) S apd oty i e 00 07 50} leed 40t | Hewg
el i o o eoxie ekl o | T e e | T e ey T s
- e oo ® | S % i Tl A e it et
Place your ads using self service 11| voiaMaGAZE T b o g ot | o Bock 2006 | akyou o e, thecourt e o an e
n teluram.com e B e | TN dewiion of thy reias Sontaines! In saif
B R N | e e | dpy ey e
5 . an 3 mal on the
Crmstore, v o oy s waice sy | TETG 8 100 508 3 e o e
I the event et st bidr 3 e o | SLBJECHo 31y 30 Uy fesiTons. e
chosuni skt el et i PLNC RS e within | OOV,

CONCINLAS, AESEments, UL | pop furihoy imfommation call the Offis of th Glork-
ettt L

MARMADUKE by Brad Anderson ool a8 kb ¢ i
chaems 1 the ristd o¢ o, rghis of ohersn - | vy o, say D Blfzman
e Sroeks. anE veays, a0 AL, GRouAr. Vo
R et e s S o e Tl | CEMERo
ﬂnmw;‘ T, s oo g g, | ¥ 1 22 20
i, b S s vk
a0, Pl 58, 200 Ensirmt i Bock 1267 s
107 S S S, o o ShE Ao Comman o e
1e Boak a6L, Faze 200, robaie and Family ot
o et o s o e vt ot e | S A oot o
MASBZ ey ol G0 Xy ko ot ek, Dokt No.#G- 149 2292 EA
:Ez&g‘.‘:@mnsmm St HoGr <F 4413 OGRS nnmmunmmsﬂ{ewmmm WONTESLAF DIV
— ﬂi@%ﬂmﬁs 10 a1 S22 & MERWRIAGUN! bf SAE CorTi-
gj’ AN g the S rve dnc Sy dnounced Hame The sale INFORMAL PROBATE
Gommmmareih of fAzssahusets Lot il uc i el s depl g i SRLCATION NOTICE
The Trial Court Pener ' Gioeita, Exdure ‘i WAL i I the. avert the st
Probate and Famity Sourt P Box 519 ‘oessiul bxdoer atthe auctoe falls i Extatg of: Joh Joscpls Hanlin
MA 01832 In the e sgecifce ko purchese e or e | Al 25 DAL, K
oocnatnie wotecmosen | MRS L & s CERICH ey | Bk of e 210
J— . 2l st P, b Boreciotr dbed o . . "
Cour: il 7] To-al permons cresiod in e sbove-coptionod
SR A B e e e LT | e, By oo PNy P o g
505) 8372200 xilssa‘um%u ESELma Lhe bis O anp de-
UCas Comison e o Cncinlig Bcer The PrcTaser Wil Be | Lok Cpu s "ok ey
WOTICE OF PETSTION FOR GANGE OF RAME T O WORCESTER e A
matie . e s iy ar. 16 ERRG: i Chece MY o er 0y | Miaara W, Ieeitsof ol
e e Anme M e ey G L o | B Gt B S et
o prsrs ieetetinpebtion desrizn: | S el Lo i B P | St igid
in pel i
e e et b oo e | B e Mrbcaes Lot T o (ot ‘ocuments wil be Gelveret 1o e P | The ootats i o
g ot s Awne) e, i ko | ! 5 gl TS, Jogues WAt | choser, e uncrer e e e | pronedur
0 change hisiee e ndvsm: 55 UK M. 1R the ESUTY Howkan mbers, ard fhoor, | ko g and reepming farerios.re documents ane 1 g
N Gty ial, 455 Mom STERL. e it exiise amon ng Hng | SAGREMBIER By 1ne oy STy
Arcio nbdiahi Abd P reoarule focs. THE MOREAESE iy pRstoone | EE oL TBOUFLC 10 b filed with e Couct, Bt ine
The Lieens Commisuon = enmmabed 10 ne Eha 5l by pubic prociamatc ot tha mgnator | b2
FYQU DESTHE 10 GEIECT THEFETO, YT OR YOUR | 1HL 2 DUFSE MAEiNEs 2re SCCECee 1 e st date ol e Ed ST NSt 10,
ATTERNEY VST FRE A, I | ot cisabds, Shotk] v, reui auery ks, | DI TEVAIS I ANY. T BE ARIOUMCED AT THE | 4%
SAID COURT AT: Worcestar ON OR BEFDRE TEN | SCIWELS, Wetren matefials i onher J0rmer, e | TN, AND FAGE 7 THE SALL g 13 the.
YT ry - TCLOK 1§ T MORHING (000 A On: | Sonie motications in poicies and procedures, ot o
hat do you mean I'm not getting OG0B0, lease call S05-795-1400 3260 m SBaNGe o e s mmco i | 1 5
our lunch money and I’ n JAL Lol A ey, Pt Astice B g L T TR | it e e o )
¥ y and 1'm givifig Rnshrt, o] SRS e | R SR
Steprenie Boner.

. A . AT s 3
the other kids their money back?” Reanman, Repisier ol TOHC o onss | Sey s G T O e o, 7725

iy 2.0



ot g_.uvi
<0
mcMM\

DIC-popd ¥ azrﬂw ﬂmmm@@f ~— 2 PACk RoAD
ARV
\r fwmy
@
%
{3
e

|6




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 25, 2016
TO: James Sheehan, Building Inspector

Walter Warchol, Police Chief
FROM: Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager 5SS

SUBJECT: C(lass If License — Used Car Dealer’s License

The Board of Selectmen has received an application for a Class IT License from
Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive, 84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA.,

The Building Inspector must determine if the above location is suitable and.
whether the type of business is a permitted use and complies with Town of
Northbridge zoning bylaws.

The Chief of Police or his designee (with floor plan in hand) must inspect the
premises in order to determine that the floor plan is the same as submitted with
the application.

Please respond in writing to this office with your findings as soon as possible.

Thank you.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www._northbridgemass.org

Theodere D, Kozak
Town Manager

Date: July 25, 2016

To: Walter Warchol, Police Chief
From: Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager & §
Re: Class II License (Used Car Dealer)

Name(s): Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive

Address: 121 Franklin Strect

City, ST, Zip: Douglas. MA 01516

Telephone: _ 508-517-6539

Has requested a Class II License to:

buv/sell second hand vehicles

(purpose)
84 Sutton Street, Northbridge. MA 01534

(location)

Pleasc inspect the above premises and determine whether or not the floor plan is the same
as submitted with the license application. See attached application and floor plan.

Office for Class II dealers license not complete, at present time
just an open bay. Inspected by Sgt. Patrinelli 3

o Vo ke

Walter Warchol, Police Chief Date




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

Date: July 25, 2016

To: James Sheehan, Building Inspector .
From: Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager DS

Re: Class II License (Used Car Dealer)

Name(s): Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive

Address: 121 Franklin Street

City, ST, Zip: Douglas. MA 01516

Telephone: _ 508-517-6539

Has requested a Class II License to:

buv/sell second hand vehicles
(purpose)

84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534
(location) :

Please review and state opinion as to: 1) whether or not the above location is suitable and
2) if the type of business is a permitted use at that location and is in compliance with
Town of Northbridge zoning bylaws. See attached license application.

C&Se_ ane Jese. aﬂ’ije: a-\ ey af?’?(ﬂvt d éaj 26;} -
4 2 £ —
I /‘?’g&_}/ g 71
James She%h_zg’i ~ - Date

Inspector of Buildings




E’IT:'.-"IB.-"ZBIE 12:24 15882342778 ROBERT & PARKER INS PAGE E’Il:fBE
Applicant Orgmaz/
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

NORTHBRIDGE

City of Town

BOARD OF APPEALS
Date: June 8, 2016

Certificate of Granting of Special Permit
(General Laws Chapter 40A, Section 11)

The Board of Appeals of the Town of Northbridge herelyy cestifies that 4 Special Permit

has been granted

To Jonathan Bhenian
Address ' 121 Franklin Street
City or Tﬁwﬁ Douglas, MA

affecting the rights of the owner with respect to land or buildings at 84 Sutton Strest,
Northbridee, shown on Assessor’s Map 25 as Parcel 165. recorded in Worcester County Rewistry
of Deeds Book 52656, Page 195.

And the said Board of Appeals further certifies that the decision attached hereto is a
true and correct copy of its decision granting said special permit, and that copies of said decision
and of all plans referred to in the decision have been filed with the Plaoning Board and Town
Clerk.

The Board of Appeals also calls to the attention of the owner or applicant that General
Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11 (last paragraph), provide that no special permit or any extension,
modification or renewal thereof, shall take any effect until a copy of the decision bearing the
certification of the Towm Clerk that twenty days have elapsed after the decision has been filed in
the office of the Town Clerk and no appeal has been filed, or that, if such appeal has been filed,
that it has heen dismissed or denied, is recorded in the registry of deeds for the county and
district tn which the land is located and indexed in the prantor index under the name of the owner
of record or is recorded and noted on the owner’s certificate of tifle. The fee for such recording

or registering shall be paid by the owner or applicant.
%

Themmag Hansson, Chaitmat

Doreen A: Cedrone, Nortkbridge Town Clerk



B7/13/2016 12:28 15682342778 ROBERT & PARKER INS FAGE B2/85

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Wz CEVED
21 Piedmont Street 1 .
Whitinsville, MA& 01588 BHAY 18 PH L: 06
(508) 234-0819
Fax# (308) 254-0814 NORTHBRINGE TOWH CLERK
DGR IR ONE

NOTICE OF DECISION ON SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION

File #03-SP-2016

Notice is hereby given that after the public hearing held on May 12, 2016 the

Zoning Board of Appeals on May 12, 2016 acted upon the Application of

Jonathan Sherian for a Special Permit from the terms of Article V, Seclion 173-16

(Table of Use Regulations) of the Town of Northbridge Zoning By-laws to allow the sale

of used cars at the location of 84 Sutton St., Northbrigde, MA in a Industrial-1 zoning
district and_is owned by KJC Precast

The Special Permit was granted without conditions.

The decision was filed with the office of the Town Clerk on 5-18-16

You are hereby notified that any person aggrieved by this decision may file an appeal
with the Court pursuant to M.G.L. ch. 40A, § 17 within 20 days after the date the decision

was filed with the office of the Town Clerk.

Date: 5‘:'15;"/(_5_

PERMIT GRANTING AUTHORITY: NORTHBRIDGE ZONING BOARD OF AFPEALS

2

Thomas E. Hansson, Chairman




ZBA voted to allow up to 6 used cars for sale to be parked
on the rear portion of the property.




B?:f'leEBlB 12:28 15882342778 RFOBERT A PARKER IHS PAGE B3/85

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Aldrich School Town Hall Annex
14 Hill Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588
(508) 234-0819
Fax# (508) 234-0821

FILE #: 03-SP-16
DECISION: GRANTED

This is a petition brought by Jonathan Sherian, 121 Franklin Street, Dougias, MA

01516 . In bringing this application which was filed with the Town Clerk on Mareh 16,
2016 the applicant sought a Special Permit pursuant to Article V, Section
173-16, Table of Use Regulations, in order to allow the applicant to sell used vehicles

At the location of 84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA The existing business at this

location is a concrete pre-cast molding company.

The property, shown on Assessor’s Map 25 as Parcel 165, is located in a Industrial -1

zoning district and is owned by KJC precast.

upon receipt of that application, the Zoning Board of Appeals scheduled a Public Hearing
thereon for May 12, 2016 at the Aldrich School Town Hall Annex, 14 Hill Street, Whitinsville,
MA at 7:05 P.M. Notice of the time and place of that Hearing, and the subject matter thereof
was published, mailed and posted as required by law.

Hereupon, the petition came on for a Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the

Time and place as scheduled. The following members of the Board were present and assigned

to the Hearing: Thornas Hansson, Randy Kibbe, Kevin Quinlan, and Cynthia Donati And

Doug Curving.



E’ijlBa"QBlE 12:268 15882342778 ROBERT & PARKER INS PAGE Bd4/B5

Countervailing testimony was offered by no one.

FINDINGS

Mr. Shenian spoke to board and explained what he wanted to do with his part-time
business of used car sales at the location in question, namely 84 Sutton 5t. The property
where the cars will be parked is shared by several other businesses including the
Northbridge post office. The building/property is comprised of several business condo’s
owned by different individuals/companies. The front part on the building/property is
occupied by the post office which is the tenant of Caya Construction(owns that part of the
building/property) Two neighbors were present and each voiced various
guestions/concerns, none of which were deemed to be an issue with the proposal or even
relevant. Kevin Quinlan questioned the wording within the zoning bylaw concerning this
use, but after discussion it was deemed to not be a problem. In the end the board agreed
that the use and nature of what was proposed was within what was allowable for the
special permit. By a 5-0 vote the board agreed to allow up to 6 used cars(for sale) to

parked on the rear portion of the property.

DECISION

A motion was made by Cindy Donati to Grant the Special Permit with no conditions.
The motion was seconded by Doug Curving, the vote being 5-0 in favor

CONDITIONS

None



ROBERT & PaARKER INS PAGE 05785

B7/13/28l6 12:2@ 15882342773

1

Doreen A. Cedrone, Town Clerk

Yhay (8, D016

Date Filed

NOTE: A SPECIAL PERMIT SHALL LAPSE AFTER A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS AND A
VARIANCE SHALL LAPSE AFTER A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IF NOT ACTED

UPON. PLEASE REFER TO M.G.L. CHAPTER 40A.

June 8,2016_

This is to certify and verify that twenty {20} days have elapsed since this decision was filed in the Town
Clerk’s office and that no appeals have been filed in reference to same.

ATTEST: %:J LA,

A TRUE COPY J
Doteen A. Cedrone, CMC/CMMC
Town Clerk, Northbridze




Nt Cooae 2y
S Y
T T R

/A

Jen= [ S“Thgo/é



Western Surty Company

RIDER

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood by and between the Principal and Western

Surety Company, that instead of as originally written:
The address has been changed to read:

84 Sutton St.
Northbridge, MA 01534

No further changes other than above.

Nothing herein contained shall be held to vary, alter, waive or extend any of the terms, limits or

conditions of the _Bond , except as hereinabove set forth.
W&«@ﬁﬂ?@,@%
ﬁ“ g&“”f E ?’}v “%

E-‘fb oygig%effectwe onthe 2nd _ dayof _August
Q clock a.m., standard time.

2016 Lat

ﬁ:&t ] %d t&'a:m %‘Qrmmgpart of _Bond No. 62187732
issueg’ &y?%@%@E RN SURETY COMPANY of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, to

%’émmﬁ%ﬁ“
JONATHAN SHENIAN

Signed this - 2nd . _ day of _August , _2016

WESTER

URETY COMPANY

Form 128-1-2015

Paui T. Bruﬂét Vice President

®



NTM License Slips

Row 3
Current Status

Done

License ID:
License Type:
Description:
Business:
Applicant:
Address:
Approval Target
Slip Started on:

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments:

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments:

On Agenda for August 15, 2016

NTM#16014

Class Il - Used Car Dealer

Class Il used car dealer Johnathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy's Automotive

Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy's Automotive

Jonathan Shenian

84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534

08/08/16

07/19/16 10:15 AM

N/A -subject to Inspector of Buildings & applicable zoning bylaw provisions

Only concern is that there is limited space to park used cars in the parking lot

v

The fire department has no concerns at this time. - Gary A. Nestor - Fire Chief
7/20/16

Received ZBA approval for used car sales, maximum of 6 vehicles.

N/A


mwetherbee
Highlight

mwetherbee
Highlight


HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH

N/A
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS

No Issues.
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR v
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

1 HOPE STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
www.northbridgepolice.com
TEL (508) 234-6211 » FAX {508) 234-9021

WALTER J. WARCHOL TIMOTHY LABRIE
CHIEF OF POLICE LIEUTENANT
To: Mr. Theodore Kozak, Town Manager (Appointing Authority)
From: Walter J. Warchol, Chief of Police
Subject: Appointment of One Full Time Police Officer (Certification List# 03930)
Date: June 28, 2016

The police department has completed a selection process to fill the one full time police officer
position from the Permananent Intermittent Police Officer Roster List.

Officer Ryan M. Levesque is a Permanent Intermittent Police Officer with the Northbridge
Police Department. He was appointed a Permanent Intermittent Police Officer on June 8, 2015.

The following recommendation and bypass is consistent with Department of Human Resources
appointing guidelines.

I am recommending that Mr. Ryan M. Levesque of Northbridge be appointed to this position.
My recommendation is based on a review of the candidate’s performance in an interview and
background check by ranking officers of the police department.

Based on the above criteria I recommend the following appointment:

James Berkowitz, 278 Benson Road, Northbridge, MA 01534
Recommend to Bypass

e Candidate was appointed as a Permanent Intermittent Police Officer on
November of 2011.
Candidate works occasionally due to fulltime business owner
Candidate did not perform well on oral interview with Chief of Police
At this time candidate appeared to lack the desire to become a full time police
officer.
Masters in Criminal Justice
CPR & First Responder certified

Ryan M. Levesque, 190 South Tessier Street, Northbridge, MA 01534
Recommend {o Appoint

Holds certification from Seabrook Security Training Academy
Nuclear Security Officer-Seabrook Station

Bachelors of Science Degree in Criminal Justice

CPR & First Responder certified



e  Candidate answered all questions asked by the Chief of Police

e Candidate showed intense desire to be a police officer

e  Candidate has displayed a strong work ethic in his role as a Security Officer with the
Seabrook Station

Would you please return a Notice of Employment Form to the Department of Human Resources
indicating that the above candidate has been given a conditional offer of employment with the
Northbridge Police Department subject to successfully completing the following:

Any other training mandated by the Northbridge Police Department or the Municipal Police
Training Committee.
Respectfully,

Walter J. Warchol
Chief of Police




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

1 HOPE STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
www.northbridgepolice.com
TEL (508) 234-6211 « FAX (508) 234-9021

WALTER J. WARCHOL TIMOTHY LABRIE

CHiEF oF PoLicE

To:
From:

LIEUTENANT

Mr. Theodore Kozak, Town Manager (Appointing Authority)
Walter J. Warchol, Chief of Police

Subject: Appointment of a Full Time Police Officer

Date:

July 21, 2016

I recently received a certification roster from the Human Resources Division in Boston to fill one
(1) full time police officer position. '

I am recommending that Mr. Ryan M. Levesque be appointed to this position. If you agree with
my recommendation, Mr. Levesque should be appointed as a Student Officer contingent upon
the following attached conditions. The tentative date of appointment will the first day of the
police academy at Reading which is scheduled for September 12, 2016. 1 would request that you
place this appointment on the Board of Selectman’s agenda for the August 15, 2016 meeting.

The appointment of Ryan M. Levesque as a Student Police Officer will be contingent upon the
following conditions:

The Human Resources Division certifies the appointment and the appointments are
approved by the Board of Selectmen as required by Town Charter.

The candidate passes a drug test and all medical and PAT tests conducted under the
guidelines of the Human Resources Division, Boston, MA

Appointment will be as a Student Police Officer and will become a full time police
officer after successfully completing the full time police academy conducted by the
Municipal Police Training Committee.

The full time appointment is subject to available funding and the retirement of Sgt.
Shawn Heney

If the Student Police Officer is injured he will be covered by workman’s compensation
and not by MGL 111F.

The Student Police Officer agrees to reimburse the Town of Northbridge for all recruit
training costs incurred by the town during the academy training period if the officer
leaves employment with the Northbridge Police Department and is employed with



another police agency within a five (5) year period after graduation from the police
academy. (See Attached Agreement)

Candidate will be on a one (1) year probation period following successful completion
from the full time academy.

Candidate cannot smoke tobacco products
Candidate will be a Weliness Employee
Candidate must possess a MA Operator’s License

Candidate must possess a Class A License to Carry Firearms issued by the Northbridge
Police Department

New full time police officers appointed after July 1, 2009 are not eligible for the College
Incentive Program (Quinn Bill)

Upon graduation from the full time police academy the officer will be allowed to join the
bargaining unit.

The starting salary for a Student Police Officer is $1,001.05.



NOTICE,

PENSION REFORM COMMUNITIES
IO POLICE OFFICER AND FIRE FIGHTER CANDIDATES

Please be advised that once established you must meet Medical
‘and Physical Fitness Standards while employed in order to .
maintain your employment. Every two yeai;s; you will be
required to undergo a medical and physical fitness assessment.
This assessment will consist of a job related physical fitness test |
designed to simulate the physical demands of the duties that may
be performed by police officer or fire fighters, and an assessment
of your overall medical condition as it relates to your ability to
perform the essential functions of your job. In order to assist you
in meeting these standards, wellness programs will be made
~ available to you that will provide you with information on
maintaining your physical fitness and overall health and provide
an assessment of key health indicators such as blood pressure and
cholesterol levels. These standards. are mandatéd by the ="
provisions of Section 22D of Chapter 32 0f the Massachusetts
General Laws, as amended by Chapter 697 of the Acts of 1987.



NOTICE

TO POLICE OFFICER AND FIRE FIGHTER CANDIDATES

Pié&isé be advised that,, 'in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 697, Section 117 of the Acts of 1987, no person

who smokes tobacco products shall-be: elrg;ble for

- appointment as a Police Officaror Frre Fighter from any Civil
Service eligible list established after the effective date of this .

‘act, and no person appointed shall continue in such office or

position if such person thereafter smokes any tobacco |

products.



Ryan Michael Levesque
190 South Tessier Street
Northbridge, Massachusetts 01534
Mobile: 508-341-8020
Email: rlevesguel2@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

G4S Secure Solutions - Next Era Energy December 2014 - Present
Seabrook Station Nuclear Power Plant
626 Lafayette Road

Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874

Armed Nuclear Security Officer
» Member of Tactical Response Team responsible for defending against acts of terrorism.

» Provide physical protection of a nuclear power generating facility agamnst intrusion.

> Investigate and prepare reports on accidents, incidents, and suspicious activities.

» Extensive training including pistol, rifle, OC spray, use of force continuum, vehicle searches, radio
communications, defensive strategy, federal law, and New Hampshire state law.

» U.S. Government Security Clearance.

Creative Services, Ingc. Fune 2014 - December 2014

64 Pratt Street
Mansfield, Massachusetts 02048

Criminal Investigator
> Search official criminal record databases following criminal record reporting procedures.

> Communicate with courts, public agencies, and outside contractors regarding their criminal records and related
investigations, along with vendors who handle international orders.

> Analyze, compare, verify, and organize findings using internal database within specified timeframes to provide
clientele with highly specialized data desigried to facilitate smarter hiring decisions.

Roche Bros. Supermarkets May 2010 - May 2014

1100 Union Street

Westborough, Massachusetts 1581

Deli Clerk
» The ability to fulfill customers’ orders correctly and quickly with excellent customer service.

3 Exhibit leadership qualities while training new deli employees.
» Recognized and reported to management by customers to be efficient and friendly.

Team Ops Security June 2013 - May 2014

I Patriot Place
Foxborough, Massachusetts 02035

Security Guard
> Provide security at Gillette Stadium for events such as sporting events and concerts.

» Conduct bag checking, screening, and foot patrol.

Ryex Concrete Construction June 2007 - Angust 2009
190 South Tessier Street
Northbridge, MA 01534

Laborer
%  Assisted in the building of residential and commercial foundations.



EDUCATION

Bridgewater State University Bridgewater, MA 02324

Bachelor of Science — Criminal Justice - 2014
¥ Completed multiple courses in the criminal justice field as well as psychology, sociology, political science,

philosophy, communications, and English. '

» Graduated with honors (com laude) 3.30 GPA.

Mount Saint Charles Academy ‘Woonsocket, RI 02885

High School Diploma - 2009
¥ Successfully completed my high school diploma requirements at this private Catholic School known for its

academic excellence.

SKILLS

> Ability to communicate effectively with people.
5 Ability to think critically, make decisions, and resolve problems.
> Ability to work on a computer using multiple programs such as Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel.

TRAINING

> Graduate of Seabrook Station Security Training Academy.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

1 HOPE STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
www.northbridgepolice.com
TEL (508) 234-6211 « FAX (508) 234-9021

TIMOTHY LABRIE

WALTER J. WARCHOL
LIEUTENANT

CHier oF PoLICE

RECRUIT TRAINING FEE AGREEMENT
Conditional Waiver Provision

Agreement made this 218tday of  July 2016 | by and between the

Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen (the
“Town™) and Ryan M. Levesque of Northbridge (the

“Student Officer™).

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency which is hereby
acknowledged, the Town and the Student Officer agree as follows:

The Town agrees to assume and be responsible for the Three Thousand ($3,000.00)
Dollar municipal police recruit training academy fee authorized by Chapter 38, Section 305
of the Acts of 1995 fee for the Academy and the expenses incurred by the Student Gfficer
while in attendance at the Academy; including but not limited to salary, fees, books,
equipment and special clothing, provided, however, that said Student Officer remains in the
employment of the Town for a period of five (5) years after graduation from the municipal
police recruit training academy. Should said Student Officer leave the employment of the
Town for any reason during that five (5) year period, then he/she shall be responsible to
reimburse the Town the expenses incurred by the Town in connection with the Student
Officer’s attendance at the Academy; including but not limited to salary, fees, books, special
clothing, and the full sum of Three Thousand ($3,000.00) Dollar academy fee; provided,
however, that for every month that the Student Officer remains in the employment of the
Town, the Student Officer’s liability to the Town will be reduced by 1/ 60™ over the five (5)
year period. The liability may be deducted from any severance monies due at the completion
of Town employment. Should said severance monies be insufficient to cover the amount due
in total, the Student Officer will be individually responsible for the remainder of the balance.

Executed as a sealed instrument. '

Studdnt Officer/

( A@r@»(;/b

Chlefof Pohc S ] '- Witness




Worcester County SeR
Association

Brian Ashmankas, President
Doreen Goodrich, Vice President
Wiltiatn Starzec, Treasurer
Dianna-Provenceher, Secretary .

Email: worcestercountyselectmen@gmail.com

New Member Town / Membershlp Renewal Form
FY 2017

Please make your SSD Mumapal check payable to:

Worcester Countv Seiectm"é‘:-h’sf Association * 7 -

Mail to: L T A e
- " ST williEn Starzec, Treasurer

Worcester County Selectmen’s Association
350 Main Street
Webster N‘ia 01570

VOTING MEMBER NAME__

TOWN

EMAIL

PHONE

(Over for mofe info)



b

Whyv Join the WCSA?

Qur organization meets 4 times per year. Member towns send one member of their board to
partake in our meetings. Meeting topics-include local and state guests who address. the
organization with information and tools munsc:pai leaders can use to better their towns. Every
mesting has a section that allows for a “round table discussion” where members can discuss
challenges facing their_ communities without having to worry about any open meeting law
violations (e are a private entity, not a public body). Meetings typically take place on Thursday
evenings at 6:30, and food is provided. WCSA meetings provide a valuable networking tool to
allow you to meet selectmen from other towns. Furthermore the WCSA advocates on behalf of
towns for, or against causes throughout the commonwealth. Méeting [6cations are rotated to
allow variation in the driving distance for members. Any current members are encouraged to
host meetmgs in thelr towns Membershlp is good for one year.

WCSA Hsstorv

The Worcester County Selectmen’s Associatior! was founded in Gardner on July 7" 1920. The
mission was to unite select boards throughout Worcester County to encourage the sharing of
ideas and the betterment of the commonwealth. The WCSA was the first organization.of its :
kind and has undergone many changes. After a brief hiatus, the association was revived in 2013
and membership includes aimost half of the 60.cities andtowns in Worcester County.

Past Speakers and Topics

The WESA has had a variety of speakers, all-of whom have had a great deal to share with the
association. Here are some..,example._s: q

Sheriff Lew Evangilidis- Sheriff. Evang:ildls was happy to put on a presentation
showcasing the programs the Sheriff's office offers to communities. Some of these programs
inciude Face 2 Face {youth drug prevention), TRIAD (senior citizen safety training), and the
southern Worcester County Resource Center.

District Attorney Joe Early- District Attorney Early explalned to the WCSA how the DA's
‘office-is about more than putting people behind bars. He said how HiS office is very involved in
community service and public safety. His office has offered education on problems such as
distracted driving, drug abuse and more.

southern Worcester County Communications Center Director Greg Lynskey-

Mr. Lynskey is the Director of the SWCCC, which is located in Webster. The SWCCC is a new
facility that provides regional dispatch services to the towns of Webster and Dudley, with
enough capacity for five towns. Mr. Lynskey explained the regional dispatch model, and how it
can be beneficial to a town’s budget by reglonahzmg their dispatch services to accommodate
the new state-911 requirements. . - -

Worcester Regional Chamber of Commerce President Tim Murray- Mr. Murray, who is
the former Lt. Governor, explained how important it is for Worcester County to work together
to compete with the likes of Boston and Metro-West. Worceter County is seeing grown in
technology and pharmaceutical sectors thanks to the abundance of coileges. He also talked
about the advantages of the Worcester Regional Chamber of Commerce.




bl ;cx bece

TALENT BANK APPLICATICN

¢\e
please return fo: v
/\Q) \(0
BOARD OF SELECTMEN Qaf \(&\o
Northbridge Town Hall 87 A
7 Main Street \\Sa

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service},

you must be a registered voter in order to serve.
Name \St/e‘?fw’ 5@ /\[ E/ €

w10 ol 10
P. 0. Box

Home Address 233 Noﬁ"f/\ M.w \f“/v’“fm(

Email Address SR A F20 (D verionN . .ne T

Telephone §C&~ 32 ~To¢ | Cell
Business fﬁfl: e oﬂ
Address Tel.

Current Occupation/Title ?ee, 7 H"Qc( }»"'C}CM JO ¥ Vé"?f'\f Cﬁ sl A

Lucsﬁk wi th N ér‘m‘v AT N*’ch(‘/ £@+g(€w el

Education 1 ; QKSr hoo I i‘s&--&\’ t‘1f"'iC{ 4&?@([4 7105 E‘Tuec{rsfa/ﬂ(lef%‘vi[
ﬂ:wwwer.m Mearaco st (CC. (991 Neowgrous M fary

@ﬁ?iﬁr\?ﬂj ch LC}’!&SIL;C{ - Accu,‘{-c & A ’

Governmental, ClVlc&Commumty Actlvmes W/g /A sfe WA\(”@W?(L L\QC/C g ~iwRcie el

LJ4 [zf]cw/‘e CQQ[O& Ij:f//owil Lﬁ’C{S‘a ~ ¢ 54(‘: ol i ;0/4}5ML,,//§ Vi C\f /»ﬁf»#c?,(t.@

Charitable & Educational Activities

Town Committees or Offices

| am interested in the following Committees: /] le s I d;;n- { /O A ast '\,Jr F @«-J?r‘uc?,g [Pad

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any famsly members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge. o

Revised July 2011



NAME: aﬁéu@,w 2 Mfi PRECINCTE# 3 TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference)
2. 5

3. 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation {dates, places) o S g /20 & S o7 1{% ~r ;M“ /‘: o

CAreer wo it U.S, Ar’mw/ ANas el M’?ﬁf ¥ Ceater,

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, placeg) UVsrred Chreet w ,7111 0y e w 1/ t’%ﬁfc}/
1o yexrs "“"a”&;%pL/{Z"*f\{fuw ¢ Logistics for Large Miratesde e she fexs
A/ SojanGhacke iafé?!“’?-wﬂ, ~

w‘*}’,ﬂclt‘l{.{ﬂ MAS O C (c}c{fe »-x\%/yevir\ﬁ iwdciT e Qi yedr§ ‘ﬂ
W‘%‘—[f‘e Iel uef 0L (Ez//ewﬁsodgﬁg ~10 yeAsy T UL @w&r{;/eqfdeﬂw;‘ fﬁfr{t-w‘_

Special skills and education (be specific)

Ads ociates Ne 5re 2 é'ft[‘ﬁC/Mec,i\ Ffb?w\beer?:f/ B
Extecsive Logistic ¥ Acyee i eme Tf’f??v‘-fy_ gacd esperience . Twastle
Jenlom Jerson overgee,ng PrO t:u.ﬁ‘"wa‘f‘ Gm%ﬂ-@fcﬁ e \f;;)/»fr \Téch.{g
At é{«q?w{eﬂ,qﬂ/&e_ }@';(f{e%[er{ Taswired puarcligecdd e e widm:f;_c‘"?fﬂ-t
Wit deliverros cows~y 10 OFCECT Lo KTiem tadeibbne fiue Lty

How experience relates to particular committee interest

Beliece Ay esher, evce. Léete Tl releies Yo %[‘C /'CMV”?-?"“""- 9"'“%4/{3{]
Town A"O/“Qr L M f«efcw;v‘é Cemer work y witl cendors
{o fere QOM#J,MCC wrth ?’Od@f‘”‘/é‘fiméfﬂx?ﬂec; AT s Fle
Hefan -fc.‘fer— Qm( a:ﬁ C(SCU)A@&%T . <O &l /@Z/Q (J"Ze/ a‘i‘)’
ADDITIONAL COMMENTSY ’ ’

Mail completed form fo: Northbridge Town Hali
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Sireet
Whitinsville, MA 01588



TALENT BANK APPLICATION
""_'.4'; . .
G EYE]

- 82016

piease refurn to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall

7 Main Street : .
Whitinsville, MA 01588 (Yt AT T

\{@ g \@v‘:}‘t'\q,\%(\&’
Syursuant to Town bylaw §4-208 (Eligibility for servicel, H\P\\eo

you muet be g registered voter in order 10 se1ve.

Date: ﬁugug% f‘i; Hole

Name _(‘qucaal (. Coeordin
P. 0. Box
Home Address /79 Ml St { dnvkinguille. ONA MSBE

Email Address &Y\ru%%\s?? £ arnaals Cormn

Telephone _Sn%- 534 %atoad Cell _G0%-23C: ipolaS?
Business [ }&gsiec Girsk F@Aﬁm\ Cn?dki‘g BYaYlelm

Address j : . Tel. 5OR -~ H-5ild3
Current Occupation/Title Tnesmbe r Soruica. 120 | loan ofiser

Education Highest level of odugcoticn 19 ga GOBGC icdo. donea., 1n

medical o:éj& ")‘i‘im Cwon NewsEnalond Institute. of Tecinnpindu (i3S of JaosS
Gradoated Qmm BT Flass of 2003 nealth Seices Gaga{o.m
Governmental, Civic & Community Activities _(JN2, gie; Aorde., T haz;anﬂ G&r#(cg mwled

inc ny ngue’(‘manm h Ciic, or Cnmmumh{ gibiuities :}‘a'h

Charitable & Educational Activities (\(no 40 ({m-‘kﬂ ’T Neoon ' {nrﬁm ;Qo&pd )
any Cnarviadklo . or e duccional i Yios j\oi

Town Committees or Offices Do to dade . TThis, 1S Mw Cirad cpeniog Tue,
Yoo~ Phok T wed ke Yo e tonSideced $o0 ﬁH—Mmh TJU@

Yoor interesier] in ‘y)rwr\fj o o Commnittes Lor o tin, 2 .
| am interested in the following Committees: {eopd Hisdorie Tistritd Sirudij Comm. Heo

Ristoricay CommeniSsion

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge. N . L den’ ow ans Saea oo ming s epnploged

: — . J voJ
\Ox:%j Yoo Towwn o A e"ﬂr%ﬁf\\f\r{dg{L

Revised July 2011



NAME: Cusied Grondiny PRECINCT# | TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

-

COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference)

1. Lated Ristoriced WDisicick 5‘\-(){3’&3 4,
Cormmm\\2g_

2 Hisiericad (ormmi 83i0n 5.

3. 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation {(dates, piaces) N :
one Yo dade.

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business {dates, places) NG o d&i&

Special skills and education (be specific) L R o _
T howe. wt ?)ooa aoople. Shitis. T hhe Ho Jellh ond eradasiornn

LU %a’aup%& T'm O very Couir QeSO s \\.ng O igen 2O Q,ue,r:j‘.ood:jda
Ofinion Ond Gdvite.. L' Glso Uy good
Cno M&’a Qoind ol Vet

Cik Sp,e,mS %hmgé, Qoo

How experience relates to particular committee interest T Mna.) a$der  Jookin g at+ +hig Geglicotion
Woloeihs Dithe Tm ij{rsj ungeali$ied 4o Sace Jour T ould l6ue 40 be Consiclore d

QC,‘- e uo@w}m,ﬂ T’m o fast \eawrne and Tpe clways nadg Koo nteress
N doing Secvice Sor my Hown. T oewd ke 5o rz:ﬁ-e,kui o others for GSSING daen
ﬁfi,ui?,ﬁé*)&/ ond Snowin % axp \r;z,n(ﬁ_, o i Ma, That WC&j T Cexid 9(1!.’\ L)Cp&!a&n%@\"d

 ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: An (L be clo ge 40 POSS on o Jiherg.

Mail completed form to: Northbridge Town Hali
Oftfice of the Town Manager
7 Main Sireet
Whitinsville, MA 01588



shilie )¢ Tawn Clesp

142 Country Club Drive
Whitinsville, MA. 01588
July 29,2016
Town of Northbridge
Mr. Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager
1 Main Street.

Whitinsville, MA. 01588
Dear Mr. Kozak:

On May 16, 2016, I was sworn in for the position of Historical Society Representative to
the Local Historic District Study Committee, by Assistant Town Clerk Linda Zwien,
pending my acceptance of the position.

1 have also received all documents from the Town Clerk’s Office conceming the
Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law & Guidelines.

I have also completed the mandatory training requirements on July 29, 2016 for
municipal employees for my position as Deputy Town Moderator. I have submitted my
Certificate of Completion of said course.

My other public affiliations include member of the Town of Northbridge Historical
Society; Member, Board of Cooperators of the Whitinsville Social Library; & President,
Massachusetts State Police Museum & Learning Center in Grafton.

In light of my present commitments; my spring, 2016 role as Deputy Moderator at the
annual town meeting and the present status of the Town Moderator, I feel I must
concentrate on these important obligations before taking on added responsibilities.

Therefore, I must regretfully decline my appointment to the Local Historic District Study
Committee at this time.

Sincerely,



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
WARRANT FOR FALL ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
TRANSACTION OF TOWN BUSINESS
TUESDAY, OCTOB ER 25, 2016 - 7:00 P.M,

DRAFT#1-8.11.18

WORCESTER, ss:

To any Constable of the Town of Northbridge in said County,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify the Inhabitants of
the Town of Northbridge, qualified to vote in Town elections and Town affairs, to meet in the Northbridge
Middle School Auditorium on Linwood Avenue, in Whitinsville, in said Nerthbridge, Massachusetts, on
Tuesday, October 25, 2016 at 7:00 o'clock P.M., then and there to act on the following articles:

ARTICLE 1:  (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
and/or transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one or more of the departments of the Town
the following sums of money and authorize the payment of prior year bills; or take any other action
relative thereto.

ARTICLE 2: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the votes taken under Article 3 of the 2016 Spring Session of the
Annual Town Meeting (May 3, 2016), appropriations and transfers under the Omnibus Budget Article, to
raise and appropriate, and/or to transfer a sum or sums of money from the undesignated fund balance
(free cash) and/or the Health Insurance Stabilization Fund to supplement appropriations under the
Omnibus Budget Article; or take any other action relative thereto,

ARTICLE 3:  (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
andfor transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one or more of the departments of the Town,
a sum of money to the Stabilization Fund; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 4:  (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $550,000 to purchase a 2017 Fire
Department Pumper Truck and associated appurtenances and equipment, contingent upon the passage
of a capital outlay expenditure exclusion under Proposition 2%, so-called: or take any other action relative

thereto.

ARTICLE 5:  (Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $100,000 to finance the restoration and
repair of the Rockdale World War | Memorial at the Rockdale Common, located at the intersection of
Providence Road and School Sireet, contingent upon the passage of a capital outlay expenditure
excluston under Proposition 2%, so-called; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 6: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to allow the conveyance of land from the George Marston Whitin Memorial -
Community Association Inc. (Whitin Community Center) to the Town of Northbridge; or take any other
action relative thereto.



ARTICLE 7: (Board of Selectmen) :

To see if the Town will vote to adopt the Stretch Energy Code for the purpose of regulating the design
and construction of buildings for the effective use of energy, pursuant to Appendix 115.AA of the
Massachusetts Building Code, 780 CMR, the Stretch Energy Code, including future editions,
amendments or modifications thereto, with an effective date of January 1, 2017, a copy of which is on file
with the Town Clerk; or take any other action relative thereto.



And you are directed to serve this warrant by posting attested copies thereof at the Whitinsville Post
Office and the Salvation Army, in Whitinsville, all in Precinct 1; Gary's Variety and the Northbridge Post
Office in Northbridge, all in Precinct 2; Town Clerk's Office and 1Quickstop in Whitinsville, all in Precinct
3; and the VFW Hall [875 Hill Street] and Town Hall Annex in Whitinsville, all in Precinct 4; twenty-eight
(28) days at least before the time and place of meeting aforesaid.

WHEREQF FAIL NOT, and make due return of the warrant, with your doings thereon, to the Town Clerk
at the time and place of said meeting. GIVEN under our hand this 12t day of September in the year Two
Thousand Sixteen.

SELECTMEN OF NORTHBRIDGE

James R. Marzec, Chairman

Thomas J. Melia Daniel J. Nolan
Charles Ampagoomian, Jr. James J. Athanas
WORCESTER, SS Northbridge Date:

By virtue of this warrant | have this day notified the inhabitants of the Town of Northbridge qualified to
vote in town elections and town affairs to meet at the time and place and for the purpose stated in said
warrant by posting attested copies thereof as within directed.

Constable, Town of Northbridge



TOwN OF NORTHBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

R. Gary Bechtholdt II, Town Planner
7 Main Street®#hitinsville, MA 01588

Phone: (508) 234.2447 Fax: (508) 234.0814
ghechtholdt@northbridgemass.org

EGEDWE[)

AUG 3 2016

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 03, 2016

To: CHAIRMAN JAMES MARZEC, NORTHBRIDGE BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager

A

From: R. Gary Bechtholdt Il, Town Planner/CDBG-DR Program Director

RE: CDBG —DR ROCKDALE YOUTH CENTER RELOCATION PROJECT
2219 Providence Road (AP 22A/209} -2016 FATM Article

As you know the town received CDBG -Community Development Block Grant funds as part of the State’s
Disaster Recovery Program (CDBG-DR} for project known as the Rockdale Youth Center Relocation. The
project is nearing completion with the former Rockdale Youth Center {RYC) scheduled to be razed later this

month/next.

Pursuant to the Contract Agreement with the MA Department of Housing & Community Development
(DHCD) the former site of the RYC, located at 2219 Providence Road shall be conveyed to Town of
Northbridge for uses compatible with open space and wetland management practices in accordance with
Public Law 113-2. No new structure(s) will be permitted to occupy the site as a result of its location within
the Floodplain and restrictions of the Disaster Recovery program.

The Community Planning & Development Office has been overseeing and administering the CDBG-DR funds
and requests the Board of Selectmen SPONSOR the Warrant Article(s) to allow for the convevance of land
from the George Marston Whitin Memorial Community Association Inc. {Whitin Community Center] to the

Town of Northbridge.

The Planning office is working with Town Counsel to prepare the appropriate language necessary for the
warrant article(s). If you should require additional information or have any questions please let me know.

Cc: Board of Selectmen
Town Counsel
/CDBG DR File



s
N

Town of Northbridge ,
Livery/Taxi Application <
(PLEASE PRINT)
Name: %{5‘1’0&&5 D : WME_ L
Address: /] Floseear St
City, ST Zip: t’bmﬂu;m“@ ; MA a OITEY
Date of Birth 7 /5"/ /960 Place of Birth e o2 } A

License # $ 3S9H ?C?'-a! Expiration Date:__ / /5 /o? IR0

SSN: (optional) £ (o-S0-3233L Telephone Jﬁ g- O? ‘iq“ 4’2 {?/

Have you ever been arrested? No 1f “yes”, please explain:

Has your license to operate a motor vehicle ever been suspended or
revoked? A If “yes”, please explain:

Is this a new application or a renewal? AfEa)

Are you currently taking any medication? jftSé If “yes” please explain:
INSOLIN
Taxi Cab or Livery Employer: QULL. }'&WN& SHOTTLE . LLE
Height: 5 ig i Weight: |53 Eyes: BLoE  Hair: SHAED @azf&;! imﬁﬁ)

?%ature f Applicant Date




1% )gmﬁr #3

Town of Northbridge
Livery/Taxi Application

(PLEASE PRINT)

Name: S0t &/ / A ta s

Address: X Copl S

City, ST Zip: /%ﬁz—: Ao S | . OPE7

Date of Bith _Z -~ 30~7/257 _Place of Birth ﬁ/@re/; S
License# 59 Y7 3R // 5L BxpirationDate: 7~ 30~ 2o /&

SSN: (optionaly £/ % ~ ¢ & 358/ Telephone PP ~-R e F~C PO

Have you ever been arrested? N If “yes”, please explain:

Has your license to operate a motor vehicle ever been suspended or
revoked? A¢ I “yes”, please explain:

Is this a new application or a renewal? A

Are you currently taking any medication? &% If “yes” please explain:

Taxi Cab or Livery Employer: /3}/// /%yefuf/ A4, # 7791{ Ll
Id
Height: & g i Weight: /e Eyes: roe s Hair: éf‘-ﬁ ///

ot S Lol oo

Signature of Applicant / Date




&fW%}

Town of Northbridge
Livery/Taxi Application

(PLEASE PRINT)

Name: Bc«.m ?;\ \~\ GU\MV\

Address: 0 NarMm S é( ﬁrﬂé\’ 30(s
City, ST Zip: b@u&\%\% N\ AN la

Date of Birth O, | \ﬁ-\\ \C‘\m Place of Birth Y papwiie, e A
License#  SARABU AT Expiration Date: 02 |14 E&O&O
SSN: (optionah) _OV.~ V- O lghlpTelephone T A-2ATR 02

Have you ever beep arrested? &: ¢ If “yes”, please explain:
/:@-m fd /!// ﬁ//_,(féa 2 & & {/ 4.4

&féﬂ// jox Avsorisred

Has your license to operate a motor vehicle ever been suspended or
- revoked? _\3&@ If “yes”, please explain:

Is this a new application or a renewal? et

Are you currently taking any medication? f\JQ If“yes” please explain:

Taxi Cab or leery Employer: ga // %cxﬁ o fétr,«?‘f/ﬁ Ll
Height: E Weight:  \"1§ Eyes: hﬁ;y_\, Hair: §§\ gﬁ)!é




Sharon Susienka

From: Walter J. Warcho!l <wwarchol@northbridgemass.org >
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:37 PM

To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Bull Hound Livery

Sharon

I have completed background checks on:

Raymond D. Miller HI
Michael A. Julian
Daniel H. Julian

All three individuals are qualified to drive a livery vehicle. Off. Chickinski completed a check of the vehicle a
2015 Ford Transit Van, MA Reg. LV78801. The vehicle is suitable for a livery vehicle.

Chief Warchol

Walter J. Warchol Q\‘(\\g
Chief of Police Qé\
Northbridge Police Department . \{\\
508-234-6211 Q

Fax 508-234-9021 /z/\)\\g‘



The Commornwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Industrial Accidents )
Office of Investigations FORM MUST BE FILLED

600 Washington Street OUT COMPLETELY

Boston, MA 62111
WHW. Iass. gov/did
Workers” Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print I.eoiblv
Business/Organization Name: BOLL.  HoUAN SdUTTLE L LL ¢
Address: [/ / ﬂ&ﬁﬂé_ ol tg??"*

City/State/Zip Mﬂu& Phone #:_ (SO 2;7‘-/ o~ 204/

Are you an employer? Check th;e appropriate box: Business Type (required):
1. [#] Tam a employer with employees (full and/ 5. [ Retail
' or part-time}.* 6. [_| Restawrant/Bar/Eating Establishnient
2.[] Tamasole proprietor or partnership and have no 7. [] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, eic.)
employees working for me in any capacity. ~
[No workers® comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit
30 ] Wearea corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [ | Entertainment

their right of exemption per ¢. 152, §1{4), and we have 10.[ ] Manufacturing
no emplovees. [No workers® comp. insurance required ]
o o 11.[ ] Health Care
4.[] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers,
with no smployees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12 [ A Other _ It \fﬁ'ﬁ‘!

*Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy informatfon.
**1f the corporate officers lrave exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employess, a2 workers” compensation policy is required and sech an
organization should check box #1.

1 am an employer that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my emplayees. Below Is lhe policy information.
Insurance Company Name: g’}g{:?' Ciz /4 Gl Ca & Q'Z/V? S ek

Insurer's Address: F ¢ & ¢ X 2 (§£
City/State/Zip: Oaly wilo EC S0 0

/]
Policy # or Self-ins. Lic, # ?6-4'1&’(: g Expiration Date: ,7/ %//; 7

Attach a copy of the workers® compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 132 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 andfor one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a $TOP WORE ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations ofthe IA for lisurance coverage verification.

) 7 erﬁie;j}wrjum that the information provided aboie is 3‘?/ and correct,

ignat / ‘_/J § Date: -‘Z /ﬁ /@
. e U i ' - & - y :
Phone #: @}%Z/ “"@; @/

Official use only. Do not write in this area, fo be completed by cily or town official

City or Town: Northbridge Permit/License #

Issuing Authority {circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selecimen®s Qffice
6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #; -08-234-2035

W ATass. govidia



' (]
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/BIVYYYY)
7/13/16

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIAICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFIGATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER GF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELCW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

PRODUCER GonacT
Robert A Parker Ins & Fin Sves PHONE . (508) 234-3439 DR g 1508) 234-2778
17‘_1 C'!hurc.:h Street AdbrEss: gparker@rapins.com
Whitingville, MA 01588 INSURER{$} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
insurer A ACE American Insurance
INSURED INSURER B :
Bull Hound Shuttle LLC INSURER G :
11 Prospect Street INSURER I :
Whitinsville, MA 01588 INSURER E:
INSURERF ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WIT'H RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFE [ POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR| WvD POLIGY NUMBER MMODYYYY) | (MMDDIYYYY) LIMTS
GENERAL LIABILITY FACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERALLIABILITY Ea occure $
[ CLAMS MADE QCCUR ME D EXP {Any one person) ¥
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $
GENERAL AG GREGATE $
GEN'l. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $
POLICY FRG- Loc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED )SINGLE LT .
ANY AUTO BOBILY iNJURY (Per peson) $
ALLOWNED SCHEDULED : :
Loy Sehen BODILY INJURY {Per accident)| $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS P er accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH QCCURRENGE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGRE GATE 5
DED RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENS ATION 7/9/16 7/9/17 WC STATLU- OTH-
A | AND ENPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN PENDING £ | ToRY LTS ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/E XECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 500,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N |[N/A
(Mandamry in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 500,000
es, describe under
D SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. GISEASE - POLICYLIMIT | § 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS /VEHICLES ({Attach ACORD 101, Additi

I Remarks Schedute,

if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Northbridge
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED P OLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFCRE
THE EXPIRATION /DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCIV}IH/THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
e =)
= 1:=

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

Phone: Fax: (508) 234-0813

The ACORD name and logo are registe
E-Mail:

1988-201(?,86RD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
dmarks of AC




MA SOC Filing Number: 2016858399880 Date: 6/13/2016 9:42:00 AM

The Commonwealth of Massachuseits Minimum Fee: $500.00 |
William Francis Galvin :

Secretary of the Commonwealth, Corporations Division
One Ashburton Place, 17th floor
Boston, MA 02108-1512
Telephone: (617) 727-9640

-] Identification Number: 001227351

1. The exact name of the limited Hability company is: BULL HOUND SHUTTLE LLC

2a. Location of its principal office:
{ No. and Street: 11 PROSPECT ST
§ City or Town: WHITINSVILLE State: MA Zip: 01588 Country: USA

| 2b. Street address of the office in the Commonwealth at which the records will be maintained:

| No. and Street: 11 PROSPECT ST
City or Town: WHITINSVILLE State: MA Zip: 01588 Country: USA

'{ 3. The general character of business, and if the limited liability company is organized to render professional i
‘1 service, the service to be rendered: '-
TO ENGAGE IN THE OPERATION OF A TRANSPORTATION AND LIVERY SERVICES BUSINESS
AND RELATED MATTERS. AND TO DO ALL ANDEVERYTHING NECESSARY, SUTTABLE. AND
1 PROPER FOR THE ACCOMPLISHMENT OF ANY OF TIIF PURPOSES, OR THE ATTAINMENT OF
ANY OF THE OBJECTS. OR THE FURTHERANCE OF ANY OF THE POWERS HEREINBEFORE SE
‘1 TFORTH. EITHER ALONE OR IN ASSOCIATION WITH OTHER CORPORATIONS, FIRMS, OR IN
.‘f DIVIDUALS. AND TO DO EVERY OTHER ACT OR ACTS, THING OR THINGS, INCTDENTAL CR
I;f APPURTENANT TO OR GROWING OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH THE AFORESAID BUSINES
1 $ OR POWERS, OR ANY PART OR PARTS THEREOF, PROVIDED THE SAME BE NOT INCONSIS
4 TENT WITH THE LAWS UNDER WHICH THIS COMPANY IS ORGANIZED.

4, The latest date of dissolution, if specified:

5. Name and address of the Resident Agenf:

| Name: RAYMOND D MILLER [
1 No. and Street: 11 PROSPECT ST
'3 City or Town: WHITINSVILLE State: MA Zip: 01588 Counfry: USA

{1, RAYMOND b MILLER il resident agent of the ahove limited liability company, consent o my appointment .
as the resident agent of the above limited liability company pursuant to G. L. Chapter 156C Section 12.

- 6. The name and business address of each managet, if any:

Address ino PO Box)

Title : Individual Name .
First, Middle, Last, Suffix : Address, City or Town, State, Zip Code
MANAGER RAYMOND D MILLER ; 11 PROSPECT 5T

WHITINSVILLE, MA 31588 USA




1 7. The name and business address of the person{s) in addition to the manager(s}, authorized to execute
documents to be filed with the Corporations Division, and at least one person shall be named if there are no |

managers.

Title individual Name : Address (no PC Box)
: First, Middie, Last, Suffiz Address, City or Town, State, Zip Cods

? 8. The name and business address of the person{s) authorized toc execute, acknowledge, deliver and record
-1 any recordable instrument purporting to affect an interest in real property:

Title : Individual Name : Address (noc PO Box)
_ _First, Iiddie, Last, Suffix Addre_s_s, Cﬂy_or T_cr\_;\fﬂ,_Ste_ate, Zip Code

REAL PROPERTY RAYMOND & MILLER [l . 11 PROSPECT ST
‘ WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 USA

9. Additionat maiters:

SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, this 13 Day of June, 2816,

1 RAYMOND D MILLER T
(The certificate must be signed by the person forming the LLC.)

© 2001 - 2018 Commonweaith of Massachusetis
All Rights Reserved




MA SOC Filing Number: 201685899880 Date: 6/13/2016 9:42:00 AM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

T hereby certify that, upon examination of this document, duly submitted to me, it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been comphied with,
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid, said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:

June 13, 2016 09:42 AM

WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwealth



NTM License Slips

Row 4
Current Status

Done

License ID:
License Type:
Description:
Business:
Applicant:
Address:
Approval Target
Slip Started on:

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments:

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION

NEW

NTM#16013

LIVERY LICENSE

BULL HOUND SHUTTLE, LLC

RAYMOND MILLER IlI

11 PROSPECT STREET, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

07/25/16

07/13/16 4:43 PM

subject to Inspector of Buildings /zoning restrictions

| have completed background checks on: Raymond D. Miller Il Michael A. Julian
Daniel H. Julian All three individuals are qualified to drive a livery vehicle. Off.
Chickinski completed a check of the vehicle a 2015 Ford Transit Van, MA Reg.
LV78801. The vehicle is suitable for a livery vehicle. Chief Warchol

v

No concerns at this time. - Gary A. Nestor - Fire Chief 7/14/16

Applicant is allowed one commercial vehicle for this property.

None


mwetherbee
Highlight


Comments:

HEALTH

Approve: v
HEALTH
Comments: NIA

ASSESSORS &
Approve: '

ASSESSORS

No Issues.
Comments: o 158U

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER 11-13 Prospect Street i behind on thei bill. Total
COLLECTOR is p]‘operty - rospe: Teetis Severely ehind on their sewer DIll. 1o1a

g amount due as of today (7/21) is $720.64. .
Comments: @0\\\/ cb l(\\\(ﬂ

L Discussions
Title: Update Request Discussion (Row 4)
Comments: This property 11-13 Prospect Street is severely behind on their sewer
biil. Total amount due as of today is $720.64.
jharris@northbridgemass.org on 07/21/16 1:25 PM



ELJde09T000000h902L000000ERDLO0000TSZR0

99%1-8851.0 WIN ATUASNILIHAM
18 103d4804d £}

90+0-/9810 WI Bupeay YINSLY ANYIO0Y
£28 xog .o.n_-
'AlQ J8maS ~ Mda SBPLAYUON Jo umo)
_m—_:-——:“__-_-:-.-——u:—_:_“—_:-H:::—_F_—_:::_z mwgwmm -M-EOZ “mO ZMM.)OM:

‘o} sigeded syo8Ud axep P * ~

9102 6 o SNy

(ivd

IS 1D3JS0Nd €111
SSIPPY 9IS

loz/6eiL0 | —poeEs

9jeq ang ong nouy IS el 2 § ,:,
0102/0690 | " ogyo-L _|( 'NIQ 4M3S M
150 lig #3UNo90Y abpuaylon jo umo ] § B

MARNN AN VIO i T

_ m w_m _um. _n. .._WDD HHET000T 100
- 104

BELC00ELD 1/ HOV

<2 eolisuyjo)uey

iR © WA Cle e I \w\km W NQN\\.&%\\\ T2

7 O DIy -
\# 2/, BTGATFIIG] T \Mwu\q\\.m o opi0
ayBQ

£L89z s Q.,\ \% - % 955T-88410 VI T THASNILIIIM
ViN DL 18 IDH4SONd 1T

611 I EATIIN A ANOWAYY




WHITINSVILLE WATER COMPANY
WATER PAYMENT

ACCOUNT # T O3 O

NAME A KLy pooned hille
AMOUNT § 204, 77

CHECK# [/ 7F

RAYMOND DMILLERIH St

it PROSPECT s7
WEHE TENSVILLF M#A 0158&1456




$20.00 Fee Phone:

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

? . APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENSE
O e EEEE——

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

* The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating

thereto. Chapter 138, Section 14
{FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

‘ FRHERAN ﬁf%’llﬁiig Cﬁu,a_aé
Name of Responsible Person: Joanne KAD Uﬂﬁf ; “Bored of TRustex

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:
FOR: _____ONE-DAY WINES AND MALTS LICENSE
Type of Event: CHULLH  fumull  fealic
Date and Time of Event: g !é-‘!,/ e 2-5
GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER: 715" Ch JRCA ST / Lo (a__

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: ___ 07 Tle gnoyads & e (',/;/dﬁscjéb
Q}'\)}t%\(\ﬂ»— R . .

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authotity of said
Statutes. *The town highly recommends that you notify your insuraiice company of this event.

QMW_W

(Si gnatlhre of Applicant)
Print Name: \Taanne L hounsy,

SPECIAL LICENSES ISSUED UNDER {ae T Aumentan Chueclh
SECTION 14 [ONE-DAY LICENSES]: Address: A CA um{,éif
MUST PURCHASE THE EVENT _
ALCOHOL/BEER/WINE FROM A City: n, hbnsu o

. DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU
ARE IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW. State. Zip:_MA_ 0! S’W

Name of Distributor(s):______ w(ff

- 7

Received: R\A“\% &b\h} @ \\ DS Q‘M

(Daf?) (Time)

Date License Granted
CC: ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF FOR INSPECTION iF INDOORS



SPECIAL PERMIT/LICENSE
RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

*%*Plogse read this document thoroughly before completing and signing ***

L % M &hean U(ﬂ—(j ' , in consideration of a
special permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held
on Avsiust 3, S0l , and for other good and valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, do

hereby agree to forever RELEASE the Town of Northbridge, its employees, agents, officers, volunteers, or

contractors (the “Town™), from any and all claims, actions, rights of action and causes of action, damages, costs,

loss of services, expenses, compensation and attorneys’ fees that may have arisen in the past, or may arise in the

future, directly or indirectly, from known and unknown personal injuries which I or my guests, employees,

agents, successors or assigns may have as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license

granted by the Town of Northbridge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held on Atgeest Al ForC
, and all activities related thereto.

I further promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any
and all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be
asserted in the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, arising from personal
injuries to myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, employees or
agents as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge
for 2 non-town sponsored private function to be held on _AuGugh I, 20/k , and all activities

related thereto.

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any
such claim, demaiid or liability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am releasing the Town from liability that may arise as a result
of the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
Hability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may occur as a result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of
Northbridge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held on ___Aug wst A, 20/ , and
all activities related thereto. y

To the extent [ am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity,
. Irepresent that [ am fully authorized by said entity to execute this document.

Witness my hand and seal this i; M\ day of ﬁ%“@#’ 37:%{ ,4»
Name (Printed): \]()Fﬂﬂ\ e Mﬁz}ﬂ/’f

\N\\@W@

Witness

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED



o sdieb MMM J2 SUijUb SN YISIA 801Mes 10

8262-0/610. YW 'IBISGaM
15 Aoy g

’ OS] Bjuef
XOOUXXIXK . EOT soggeoy  HALY
Lozl Soexd L0zl PSSL |

- 000CXXXX - NES gz asjweld uo SdLLe GeBLE |




NTM License Slips

Row 1

Current Status  On Agenda for 8/15/16

Done

License ID: NTM#16017

License Type: Cne-day Beer and Wine

Description: Application for a one-day beer and wine for the Armenian church picnic
Business: Armenian Church

Applicant: Joanne Khoury

Address; 315 Church Sfreet, Whitinsville

Approval Target 08/08/16
Slip Started on:  07/27/16 8:05 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments:

POLICE P
Approve:

POLICE

No issues, annual event
Comments:

FIRE Appove: ¥
FIRE Comments: No concerns at this time - G. Nestor - 8/08/16

BUILDING
ZONING '
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION v
Approve:

CONSERVATION NIA
Comments:



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Commenis:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

Applicant is all set with Board of Health, Jeanne M. Gniadek, BOH Administrator
August 8, 2016

o

No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald



Stretch Energy Code

Massachusetts gives communities two options for their building energy code — a base energy code or an
optional stretch energy code. Towns can choose to adopt the stretch energy code by Town Meeting vote
and it can be rescinded by Town Meeting vote. Becoming a Green Community requires that Town Meeting
adopt the Stretch Code.

On January 1, 2017, both the Base Energy Code as well as the Stretch Energy Code will be updated. The
difference between the two will be much smaller than in the past. In fact, the new Stretch Code will be
incorporated into the new Base Code; no more extensive and separate language to describe it. Basically,
new residential construction in a Stretch Code town will need fo follow the Performance Path of the Base
code rather than the Prescriptive Path. The updated Stretch Code will apply to new commercial buildings
over 100,000 square feet. However, smaller new commercial buildings or additions, renovation, and repairs
to residential of commercial buildings are not impacted by the updated Stretch code.

A key feature of the Stretch Energy Code is that it is performance based. It requires new homes to meet a
HERS (Home Energy Rating System} index rating target, rather than requiring the installation of specific
levels of energy efficiency for each building element {(e.g. Windows, Wall insulation, roof insulation, furnace
etc). The HERS rating is a measure based on a home’s total expected energy use and overall efficiency. Itis
calculated by a certified HERS rater using accredited software, which uses information on the design of the
energy systems in @ home to calculate the annual energy needs of the home and give it a rating score.

One beneéfit of using HERS ratings for compliance with the Stretch Energy Code is that builders do not have
to install specific energy efficiency measures, rather they have the flexibility to choose which energy
efficiency measures to install, and how to design the home in order tc meet the HERS rating target. Itis
also a way to ensure that homes are well built. As part of the HERS rating, the HERS rater tests the home
for air leakage and inspects insulation installation, which helps ensure that the home performs as designed.

Since the base energy code is updated approximately every 3 years, the Stretch Energy Code must be
updated periodically in order to maintain the “stretch.” When the stretch energy code was first adopted, it
was characterized as adopting the next version of the base energy code early, which is how it turned out. A
new version of the base energy code went into effect on July 1, 2014 and buildings built to the new base
energy code and the existing stretch energy code have roughly the same efficiency.

The Board of Building Regulations and Standards {(BBRS) and the Department of Energy Resources (DOER),
two state entities responsible for the building energy codes, have completed work on a new stretch energy
code. Basicalily, it would require that the performance path of the standard building code be followed in
Stretch Code municipalities for new homes and for large new commercial buitdings. When the new Stretch
Code goes into effect, the additional cost will be primarily for the services of the HERS Rater. This is
generally in the $900 - $1500 range for residences with a $700 incentive available through the Mass Save
Residential New Construction Program to offset the cost. There are also typically significant annual energy
bill savings that more than tip the balance to give homeowners a net savings every year.

Once adopted, the stretch energy code would take effect on January 1, 2017. Currently 176 communities,
representing more than half of the state’s popuiation, have adopted the Stretch Energy Code. Nearby
communities that have adopted it include Blackstone, Mendon, Millbury, Mitlville, Sutton and Upton. Most
builders in the area are likely familiar with the stretch energy code. Many say that the trade-off feature of
the Stretch Code makes it easier to build to than the standard building code.



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting L [

August 15, 2016

Semi-Annual Update

A) Accountant’s Office

a.
b.

S @ 0 a0

Auditors worked from December to February on FY’15 Audit

2" week of February, began the FY’17 Budget process; this would continue to the 2™
week of April; meetings on Wednesday night at which both the manager and | attended
as well as the major department heads. Process went rather smooth, as there was very
little change in the funds approved by the State and the revenue number the Town put
forward

In this time frame, Schedule A was submitted and approved by the State

| attended the annual Accountant& Auditor’s School in March

Free Cash was certified at the end of March for $1,206,219

Town Meeting in early May voted a $40,624,321 FY’17 operating budget without issue.
Interviewed candidates for the Summer intern position beginning in early May

End of May/Early June being process of cleaning up departments budgets

Auditor presented FY’15 Audit at the end of June

Processed bills from January to June totaling over $17,616,041



telegram.com

WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS.

i Print Page

By Susan Spencer

Angust 11. 2016 B:46PM

Northbridge tree-cutting operation under review

NORTHBRIDGE — More than 200 acres in the center of Northbridge have gone over the past year from a thickly
forested crest to a local version of California’s Mount Baldy, a bare hill looming ever homes, schools and businesses.

The nearly denuded parcels rising from Plummers Corner at Church Street and Providence Road to Plummers Hill and
arugged area known as the Bad Lands have brought eomplaints from residents to the Conservation Commission about
flooding, runoff, and questionable earth and rock removal.

Destruction of historie stone walls and structures that once stood on the land, as part of a timber harvest operation, has
also raised concerns.

Forest cutting plans filed with the state Department of Conservation and Recreation and forwarded to the Northbridge
Conservation Comrnission for comment in September showed three contiguous plans, with separate owners, for cutting
60 pereent to 7o percent of the trees,

Timber cutting must be spelled out in the plans and comply with regulations under the state Forest Cutting Practices Act, including limited cutting in wetlands
and near streams.

Owners of the harvested land include TSE Development LLC, whose agent is Edward K. Renaud Jr. of Whitinsville; Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust, which
lists Leonard S. Jolles as agent and Sidney Covich, trustee; and a parcel owned by Trimount Trust, which Conservation Commission staff said would not be
logged for now.

Under the state forestry law, as long as the forest eutting plan is approved by DCR, it is exempt from the state Wetlands Protection Act, National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System requirements and local bylaws. Local conservatioh commissions are notified of the plans and may offer comment, but do not
have oversight of the projects. Oversight is up to the DCR forester.

On Wednesday the Conservation Commission discussed possible viclations of the Wetlands Protection Act and stormwater bylaws by loggers harvesting the
extensive site. The report of noncompliance with forestry standards followed a cease-and-desist order issued by Joy Anderson, Conservation Commission
chairman, on Aug. 1.

Commissioners voted unanimously to continue the cease-and-desist order until a state forester from the DCR views the three alleged violations and, possibly in
conjunction with the state Department of Envircnmental Protection, identifies specific remediation orders.

Jennifer Fish, a DCR official, said in a phone interview that if a forest cutting plan is violated, such as dear-cutting in a wetland, and the site can’t be brought
back into compliance, the property owner would lose the exemption to the Wetlands Protection Act and could be found in violation.

Harvesting work on the Northbridge project has been completed but the site needs to be cleaned up, seeded and restored as much as possible.

"The owners have not indicated whether they plan to use the land for anything other than commercial timber, but some commissioners have questioned from
the start whether further development might be in the offing. That concern was heightened by the removal of large amounts of rocks from the site.

According to notes from a phone conversation in December between the Conservation Commission administrative assistant and Guy LaChance, a forester from
DCR, only 50 percent of the trees around a stream or in a wetland can be cut and landowners cannot do additional work in the buffer zone for five years, so any
future work would be delayed.

Mr. LaChanee wrote in an email update in December to the Conservation Comimission, after a site visit in November: “As long as there is no change in Jand use
(digging or altering topography, for example) and the properties remain as forest, the project adheres to the rules and regulations governing Chapter 132, the
Forest Cutting Practices Act.”

He said that numerous rocks had been removed to prepare the site for trailer trucks to load and remove the timber, but “it seems justifiable.”

“The theory behind it is if forestry is done correctly, things will end to come up (regrow) on theix own,” David Pickart, Northbridge conservation agent, said
about the large volumme of trees removed.

Of greater concern was the impact on the massive hill's wetlands and terrain, with resulting erosion. “Onee they started cutting, there were alot of complaints™
of flooding, noise and debris, he said.

Conumissioner Gerry Ouillette said he had been called by abutters on Leland Street to view deep ruts and four feet of water in their backyards.

“Apytime you remove the trees, it increases water that comes off the land,” Mr. Pickert said. “That’s why the concern about flooding.”



Comparing the submitted site maps to a new aerial view on Google Earth and state GIS maps, he said, “I saw things on their map that led me to believe there
were wetlands and streams they didn’t know about.”

Those concerns were confirmed when land agent John McCarthy of Graften allowed Mr. Pickart antd a commissioner to walk the site this week.

In one of the at-least three areas where Mr. Pickart suspected work was not in compliance with forest cutting stapdgrds, the tree canopy was removed and a
gravel access road was constructed across a wooded swamp, which is wetland and connects with a DEP-mapped stream.

Extensive cutting and skidder trails for logging equipment appeared on an intermittent stream in another section, which also does not comply with the forest
cutting standards.

In the third area, cutting and logging-equipment travel occurred on an intermittent stream channel and wetland that were not mapped in the forest entting plan.
“The good news is aside from the gravel access road, all these areas should regenerate,” Mr. Pickart said.

Mr. McCarthy questioned the discovery of unmapped streams and wetlands. He told commissioners that the state approved “heavy cutting” on the property
because it had been burned in a fire 50 years ago and the timber was damaged.

“These people have been around. They know what they're doing,” he said about loggers on the site.
Mr. McCarthy requested the cease-and—desist order be lifted so that the access landings on Providence Road and Church Street could be repaired.

But after heated discussion with commissioners about specific work to be done and possible violation of stone-removal laws, commissioners opted to maintain
the order until after the state intervenes.

e

hitp:iiwww telegram.com/article/20160811/NEWS/ 80819743 | Print Page




Conservation Commission Staff Update

Project Name: Forest Cutting Location: Map 14, Lots 15, 22, 24 and 211
Type of Filing: NOI DEP/NCC File #: Pending

Date Issued: 8/9/2016

After receiving a call and meeting with John McCarthy (Agent for Forest Cutting Plans filed for the
above-referenced properties), Justin Arbuckle and the Conservation Agent inspected portions of the
property. The inspections focused on areas shown as potentially containing resource areas (streams and
wetlands) that were shown on mapping produced by MA DEP that is available on Mass GIS. Issues were
observed at three of the five areas that were inspected (referred hereinafter as Area A, B, and C). Work
completed at the remaining areas that were viewed either did not contain wetland resources or
appeared to comply with criteria contained in the Forest Cutting Practices Act (FCPA) regulations (304
CMR 11.00) and the Wetlands Protection Act (WPA) regulations (310 CMR 10.00). Areas A, B and C are
described below and are depicted on the accompanying photographs. Maps showing the approximate
limit of affected resource areas are shown on the accompanying aerial map.

Area A:

Based on an examination of vegetation, soils and hydrology, a wetland (former wooded swamp) is
located along the northeastern margin of Lots 22 and 24. As shown on the photographs, the tree canopy
has been removed and a gravel access road has been constructed across this area. The wetland ranges
from 50 to 70 feet wide and is several hundred feet long. The wetland appears to connect with a DEP
mapped stream on an abutting lot and also appears to be fed or drained by a channel located on Lot 23
(865 Providence Road). Based on the apparent connection to offsite streams, the wooded swamp is
regulated as BVW under the WPA.

Clearing in Area A.


mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
LL.

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text


Gravel access road and channel in Area A.

The clearing does not appear to comply with Standard 11.05(1)(e) of the FCPA regulations which states
“no more than 50% of the basal area shall be cut at any one time as single trees or in small patches...”
Additionally, this standard requires that “each area where trees will be cut in a wetland must be
accurately shown on the forest cutting plan map, and the forest cutting plan must state the acreage of
wetlands to be cut.” Area A is not shown on the map that was included with the Forest Cutting Plan.
Standard 11.05(2)(b)2 states that every reasonable effort (including obtaining access from an abutting
property) shall be made to avoid or minimize access through wetland resource areas. If a crossing is
essential, it shall be done to the standards contained in the Massachusetts Forestry Best Management
Practices (BMP) Manual. This manual references the use of structures such as corduroy (poles laid across
a road), tree tops, tire mats, or bog bridges to provide stability and prevent compaction. Installation of a
gravel road does not appear to be an accepted practice.

Area B

An intermittent stream channel (shown on DEP mapping) is located in the southern portion of Lot 22.
Based on an examination of vegetation, soils and hydrology, a wetland (former wooded swamp) borders
the stream. The wetland ranges from 25 to 70 feet wide and is several hundred feet long. As shown on
the photographs, extensive cutting has occurred in portions of this system and multiple skid trails cross
the stream and wetland.

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update Page 2



! § ‘ ; 2 =
Skid trail crossing stream channel and wetland in Area B.

Because more than 50% of the basal area has been removed, cutting in portions of Area B also does not
appear to comply Standard 11.05(1)(e) of the FCPA regulations. The stream and wetland are not shown
on the forest cutting plan map. Per Standard 11.05(1)(d), filter strips that are at least 50 feet wide shall

be left along the edges of all water bodies (which includes streams). As with the standard for wetlands,

cutting in the filter strip shall not exceed 50% of the basal area. Additionally, Standard 11.05(2)(c)

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update Page 3



specifies that no logging equipment shall travel through the filter strip except at an approved stream
crossing or on a pre-existing crossing.

Area C

An intermittent stream channel (shown on DEP mapping) is located in the southeast corner of Lot 15.
The stream originates in a wetland (that is also shown on DEP mapping) and flows east and south into a
wetland located on the high school property. Based on an examination of vegetation, soils and
hydrology, an unmapped wetland (former wooded swamp) also borders the lower reaches of the
stream. The unmapped wetland ranges from 50 to 150 feet wide and is approximately 700 hundred feet
long. As shown on the photographs, almost all of the tree canopy has been removed from this system
and multiple skid trails cross the stream and wetland.

Cutting and logging equipment travel in Area C does not appear to comply with the previously cited
standards specified in the FCPA regulations. The wetland shown on DEP mapping is shown on the forest
cutting plan map (and has not been cleared). The wetland and stream associated with Area C are not
shown on the maps included with the Forest Cutting Plan.

View of cutting in Area C looking towards the high school property.

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update Page 4



e Tray

Cutting and a skid trail located in Area C.

Summary/Recommendations

As noted in this report, forestry activities have occurred in at least three wetland systems (that appear
to be regulated as Land Under Waterways, Bank and BVW) in a manner that does not appear to comply
with standards set forth in the FCPA regulations. Specifically, the plans/work activities:

1. Do not properly depict the limit of wetland resources (BVW and streams) located on the
property;

2. Do not comply with the cutting limitations (not more than 50 percent of the basal area) for BVW
and stream filter strips; and

3. Do not adhere to prescribed BMPs for access across streams/BVWSs and to equipment (skidder)
movement within filter strips.

Because of the findings listed above and as the work also does not appear to comply with restrictions
cited in the definition of Normal Maintenance of Land in Agricultural Use contained in 310 CMR 10.04 of
the WPA regulations, work in these areas may not meet the criteria for exemption from the WPA.

Given the high likelihood that fairly extensive violations have occurred, it is recommended that the
following steps be initiated:

1. Provide land owners, agent, forester with copy of this report;
Provide DEP CERO/DCR Forester with findings and ascertain their level of involvement in further
proceedings;

3. Require land owner, agent and/or forester to retain a consultant to map wetlands and
accurately map/quantify limits of activities not in compliance with standards contained in FCPA
and WPA regulations;

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update Page 5



4. Have consultant conduct thorough review of other portions of properties for potential non-
compliance;

Maintain Cease/Desist until Items 3 and 4 are complete;

Allow resumption of close out activities (cleanup/seeding) in other portions of site.

Have consultant prepare/file plans or recommendations for restoration of affected areas; and

O N v

Review/authorize restoration measures as appropriate.

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update Page 6



Area A —Wetland area on Map 14, Lots 22 and 24 that has undergone clear cutting and has a gravel road running through it. Wetland appears to
connect with stream (MA DEP GIS) shown on abutting lot (927 Providence Road)

Forest Cutting Update




Area B — Stream and wetland area on Map 14, Lot 22 that has undergone extensive cutting

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update




Area C — Stream and wetland area on Map 14, Lot 15 that has undergone extensive cutting

8/9/16 Forest Cutting Update




TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT — August 15, 2016

1. Modernization Bill/Economic Development Bill - Both Bills were recently
passed by Legislature to provide local communities with more opportunities
to operate without the State’s oversight. The Modernization Bill includes
changes in procurement and construction laws, allows new programs for
OPEB trust funds and revolving accounts, laws for Assessors, Treasurers,
and Accountants to minimize regulations, and more regulations on double
telephone pole removal. The Economic Development Bill is a $500 million
dollar program to allow additional economic opportunities including
Brownfield recapturing, and Mass Works development in addition to
training employees for the modern economy.

2. Council on Aging/RMYV Site - The Council on Aging is working with
Registry of Motor Vehicles to become a host site to conduct RMV
transactions online through a new program called “RMV Near Me”. This
program will provide additional service locations where senior citizens can
receive assistance for routine Registry transactions online. The available
transactions will be: license renewals [for licensed drivers younger than age
75], registration renewals, change of address, duplicate license or
registration, and how to report a lost or stolen disability placard and how to
request a replacement. The program will be implemented sometime afier the
staff is trained in November.

3. Voluntary Water Advisory - The Whitinsville Water Company and the
town have instituted a voluntary water moratorium, which entails a
voluntary restriction on all non-essential outdoor watering to odd/even days.
This means that if your house number is an even number (ends in 0,2,4,6,0r
8) , we would ask that you only water on even dates either before 9 am or
after 5 pm on that day. And if you house number is an odd number (ends in
1,3,5,7 or 9), we would ask that you only water on odd dates either before 9
am or after Spm on that day. If you have a shared irrigation system, we ask
that you set the timer to run only on cven days either before 9 am or after 5
pm.

4. Summer Roads Program update - The DPW has completed most of the
road work on the Cooper Road, Kelly Street, and Lake Street projects.
Additional funds will allow work to be completed on Old Quaker Road and
other infrastructure projects such as drainage.




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

January 28, 2016

CONTACT

MassDOT Press Office: 857-368-8500

Baker-Polito Administration Launches New “RMV Near Me” Program
Partners with Councils on Aging to offer assistance with online transactions

BOSTON - January 28, 2016 — The Baker-Polito Administration’s Department of Transportation
(MassDOT) and Registry of Motor Vehicles (RMV) today announced the launch of the “RMV
Near Me” program, a pilot partnership with statewide Councils on Aging (COA) to provide
additional service locations at which senior citizens can receive assistance processing routine
Registry transactions online. The program is the latest in a series of initiatives designed to
improve customer service at the Registry by offering alternative service solutions.

“The RMV Near Me Program is another great example of our commitment to identifying new,
creative ways to improve customer service at the Registry of Motor Vehicles”, said Governor
Charlie Baker. “We are pleased to be partnering with Councils on Aging across the
Commonwealth to provide opportunities for our seniors to receive assistance with processing
online Registry transactions.”

“Providing a positive customer service experience for all Registry customers is at the forefront of
our agenda,” said Registrar of Motor Vehicles Erin Deveney. “When we sat down to think
about alternative service solutions to bring our business to our customers, we saw that the
answer was simple but innovative- ask our existing, long term partners to help. The RMV is
grateful to the Councils on Aging that have made “RMV Near Me” a success and we look
forward to training others in the very near future.”

To date, more than 50 Councils on Aging, listed below, are participating in the program. Council
on Aging staff were trained by RMV staff and are now able to assist residents with conducting
online transactions as well as helping to locate important RMV forms, documents, and
resources online. Examples of several RMV transactions that can be processed at COA
locations include: 1) renewing Massachusetts driver’s licenses online (if the resident is younger
than 75); and 2) renewing a motor vehicle registration without having to visit the local RMV

branch.

Over the last year, the RMV has been increasing the use of existing alternative service
channels, increasing RMV staff performance measured by improving accountability and

customer treatment, and improving customer wait times through the use of dual queuing
methods that have eliminated hidden wait times at participating branches. The RMV has also

redesigned MassRMV.com to be more customer friendly and improved outreach to increase
online use.

The partnership with the Councils on Aging follows an RMV partnership with 12 AAA offices
throughout the Commonwealth offering Registry services for members. For a complete list of
transactions, visit hitp://www.southernnewengiand.aaa.com/.

[More]



The RMV reminds customers that the best place to do business is at our online branch as it
offers more than 20 transactions you can complete online at www. MassRMV.com. For the
latest RMV news follow Twitter @MassRMV #skiptheline.

Participating Councils on Aging

Adams, Amesbury, Athol, Bellingham, Blackstone, Blandford, Brewster, Brimfield, Brockton,
Clinton, Chester, Dartmouth, East L.ongmeadow, Easthampton, Erving, Framingham, Franklin,
Gardner, Gloucester, Granby, Great Barrington, Halifax, Hanover, Holden, Huntington,
Lawrence, Littleton, Longmeadow, Merrimac, Methuen, Middlefield, Middleton, Millbury,
Monson, Natick, New Bedford, Newton, Nahant, Peabody, Pembroke, Pittsfield, Plymouth,
Rowley, Russell, Scituate, Sharon, Sheffield, Spencer, Wakefield, Wales, West Boylston,
Westborough, Westford, Westwood, Wilmington, Winchendon, Woburn

Hi#



Dear Council on Aging Director:
Thank you very much for your interest in becoming a “host site” to conduct RMV transactions online.

Below Is Information on the program. [ hope this will answer mest, if not alt, of your guestions.

Training Materlal:
The RMV is creating task guides for yau; vour staff and/or volunteers to use when asslsting COA “customers”

during on-line transactions.

The Task Guides will indlude step-by-step instructions on how to complete the five (5) most common onfine
transactions for older adults.

The Task Guides will also include how to contact RMV Customer Service to help trouble shoot and obtain
assistanca from the RMV if you or your staff are not able to complete the online transaction for the customer.

The Five {5} Transactions we will focus on are:

&

License Renewals {for icensed drivers younger than age 75)

Registration Renewals

Change of Address

L

Duplicate License/pr Registration
' g

b

How to report a {ost or stolen disability placard and how to requést a replacement

O staff ior the volurteer s fisbie when assisting a customar with 3 icense ._
iy of the ficensed driver o report o

Diiring oriine icense reneiwal, the followrig quastions concering medical abilfy are ssked:



Hes 2 medical professions told vou that you have & medice! condition that Yes No
mey affect your abliily to safely operate & motor veohicle? *

* This Is 2 required fleid

Are you currently taking medicetion thet your Phiysician has indicaied may Yes No

affect your sbillty to safely operate & motor vehigis? *
% This {s 2 reguired field

t will conduct Training Sessions across the state to teach vou and your staff how to utilize RMV's online
branch.
My hope Is to visit COAs in November to conduct training sessions with you, your staff, and/or volunteers.

| will try to group training sessions by the COAs’ geographic proximity. For example, Cape Ann COAs, northemn
Worcester County COAs, Southern Worcester County COAs, efc.

t you are willing and able to host a group training for 3 or 4 COAs In your region, please let me know.

Timellne:
i hope to present "Train the Tralner” sessions &t various COAs In early November. Once tralned, COAs can
begin assisting constituents as soon as they ere able.

| trust this information is helpful, but please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns you may
have. ' 1
L -

Best regards,

hichele Efficks, Community Outreach
MassDOT/Registry of Motor Vehicles
10 Perk Plaza, Sulte 5620

Boston, MA 02116

p. 857-368-9457

Hichelp.ellicks ma,us




¥ Whitinsville
| Water
i Company

Water Restriction Press Release

July 28, 2016

In July 2016, the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs issued a
Drought Watch for the Central Drought Region (in which Northbridge and Sutton are
located) based on advice from the Massachusetts Drought Management Task Force. A
drought watch is the third highest of five levels of drought conditions. More details of
this drought watch declaration can be found at

hitp://www .mnass.gov/eea/agencies/dcr/water-res-protection/water-data-tracking/drought-
status.html.

In Northbridge, we started the year with a 7.5” precipitation deficit (below average) from
last year. So far in 2016 we are an additional 5.8” below average for precipitation. That
is more than 13 below average for the past year and a half. Most notably, the past two
months have been extremely dry. We received a total of only 1.98” for all of June and so
far we have only received 1.8” in July. During this dry spell, we have been pumping
higher than normal volumes of water. Because of the current drought conditions, the
Whitinsville Water Company is issuing a Stage 1 Water Restriction to customers on the
Whitinsville Water Company and Town of Northbridge water systems. The water
restrictions will be effective Friday July 29®. A Stage 1 Water Restriction entails a
voluntary restriction on all non-essential outdoor water to odd/even days. This means
that if your house number is an even number (ends in 0,2,4,6,0r 8) , we would ask that
you only water on even dates either before 9am or afier 5pm on that day. And if you
house number is an odd number (ends in 1,3,5,7 or 9), we would ask that you only water
on odd dates either before 9am or after Spm on that day. If you have a shared irrigation
system, we ask that you set the timer to run only on even days either before 9am or after
5pm. Further details of the Stage 1 Water Restriction can be found at the Whitinsville
Water Company website under the Announcements tab.

Sincerely,
WHITINSVILLE WATER COMPANY

44 Lake Street, P.0. Box 188, Whitinsville, MA 01588 (P) 508.234.7358 (F) 508.234.5697



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmenta! Protection

One Winter Street Boston, MA 02108 - B17-282-5500

Charies 13, Baker Matthew A. Beaton
Governor Secretary

Martin Suuberg

Karyn E. Polito
Commissicner

Lieutenant Governor
July 12, 2016

To: All Registered or Permitted Public Water Suppliers and all other users permitted under the Water
Management Act

Re: Drought Watch / Drought Advisory Status

On July 8, 2016, the Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs, Matthew Beaton, issued a Drought
Watch for the Central and Northeast Drought Regions and a Drought Advisory for the Connecticut
River and Southeast Drought Regions of Massachusetts based on advice from the Massachusetts
Drought Management Task Force. The drought is retroactive to July 1, 2016. The map below
summarizes Massachusetts’ drought status as of this month.

Ly

sk LR

The latest drought status update is published on the Web at
hitp://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dcr/water-res-
protection/water-data-tracking/drought-status.html. To
confirm which drought region your town or city is in, go
to the above website and in the “Drought Maps” section
click on the link to “List of Massachusetts Towns by
Drought Region”.

Drought Advisory and Watch are the second and third of five levels of drought conditions. The five
levels in the Drought Management Plan are: Normal, Advisory, Watch, Warning and Emergency. As of
June 30, 2016 precipitation, streamflow, and groundwater elevations were below normal throughout
most areas of Massachusetts.

Drought Declaration and Water Management Act Permits

A Drought Watch triggers the following activities by MassDEP and other applicable agencies: closer
detailed monitoring of developing conditions; close coordination among state and federal agencies; and
technical outreach and assistance for the affected municipalitics. Water Management Act (WMA)
permittees in those regions declared as Advisory or Watch may have permit conditions requiring that

“this information is available in alternate format. Call John Viola at 617-292-5381. TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370
MassDEF Website: www.mass.gov/dep

Prinied on Recyoled Paper



non-essential outdoor water use be reduced or further restricted in response to the Drought declaration.
If you hold 2 WMA permit, please review any conditions pertaining to outdoor water use to
determine if you are required to implement more stringent restrictions when the Drought
Management Task Force declares a Drought Advisory or Watch. Non-Public Water Supply permit
holders such as golf courses, industrial, commercial, or agricultural users, should also review their
permit for water use restriction requirements. MassDEP recommends that permittees whose permits do
not include outdoor water use restrictions (generally older permits that have not been revised in recent
years) also consider instituting non-essential outdoor water use restrictions.

Public Water Suppliers (PWS) that impose mandatory use restrictions are required to notify the
Department, 310 CMR 22.15(8). The Department requests you also notify us when you impose
voluntary use restrictions. Copies of the form used to notify us of the restrictions can be found at
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/water/watersheds/municipal-water-use-restrictions. html.
Please send a completed form to: Jennifer D"Urso, Water Management Program, One Winter Street,
Boston, MA 02108, or email at jen.durso@state.ma.us. This will assist the Department 1n responding to
inquiries regarding use restrictions. We appreciate your efforts to help the Department maintain these
lists which are useful for answering questions from the public, as well as targeting public outreach and
compliance assistance efforts.

Any PWS having difficulty meeting demands, drought related or not, may want to request a
Declaration of Water Supply Emergency (“Emergency Declaration”) from the Department. The
provisions of the Emergency Declaration process are outlined in regulations at 310 CMR 36.40.
Suppliers should contact your DEP Regional Drinking Water Program Chief (see contact information
below), or Duane LeVangic of the WMA Program at 617-292-5706, to discuss concerns or begin the
Emergency Declaration process.

The Emergency Declaration will require the PWS to submit a plan for Departmental review and
approval that includes provisions to remedy the emergency. Such a plan could include measures to
purchase water from another supplier, use emergency sources, implement aggressive conservation
measures, and provide a mechanism to restrict outside water use for those PWSs that do not currently
have the ability to implement such measures.

Very truly yours,

[~ TL

Douglas E. Fine
Assistant Commissioner
Bureau of Water Resources

Ce: Duane LeVangie, WMA Program Chief, DEP Boston (617-292-5706)
Thomas Mahin, Drinking Water Chief, DEP NERO (978-694-3226)
Robert Bostwick, Drinking Water Chief, DEP CERO (508-849-4036)
Richard Rondeau, Drinking Water Chief, DEP SERO (508-946-2816)
Deirdre Doherty, Drinking Water Chief, DEP WERQ (413-755-2148)
Jen Pedersen, MWWA
Julia Blatt, Mass River Alliance



Good evening, this message is from the Whitinsville Water Company to
inform all Whitinsville Water Company and Town of Northbridge water
customers that a Stage 1 Water Restriction has been put in place
effective Friday 7/29/16.

A Stage 1 Water Restriction is a voluntary restriction on all non-
essential outdoor watering to odd or even days. This means that if your
house number is an even number, we would ask that you only water
outdoors on even dates either before 9am or after 5pm on that

day. And if your house is an odd number, then we ask you only water
outdoors on odd dates either before 9am or after 5pm on that day. If
you have a shared irrigation system, we ask that you set the system to
run only on even dates either before 9am or after 5pm.

The water restriction is being put in place due to the local drought
conditions in central Massachusetts. The State has recently issued a
drought watch declaration for central Massachsuetts. In Northbridge,
precipitation levels are more than a foot below average for the past
year and a half.

We appreciate your cooperation to help protect our valuable resources.
Further details of the Stage 1 Water Restriction can be found at the
Whitinsville Water Company website at www.whitinsvillewater.com
under the Announcements tab. If you have any questions regarding
this message, please feel free to contact our office at 508-234-7358.






